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Hep, PAREHRE. NPARSPFNE, EOAPNSHE»~ EAMMITHRIAGCHRSHEIH. EHY
MERSIRENTFNDSHS. MOAREHANE, MAFESAES T-BRERSHERNAHE. MisaaD
AR~ T—RBEREVARNA B

(3) IRFH R (EPS) ATHARWT.

p
So+S|+S. X Mi - MD-S]. x Mi + Mo

EPS=

Hep, PARESHFE. SOABMERNR2E. SIABAREHERATIRREEN S ERFEMRHE. SAHLHRR
iR fR MR SiASMERMRERER RN MOYREMAGE. MyaBmRBT-—-AH
EREWHARNABYE MABRIRE T —AGEREMIRMA N

(4) 2 ELREMBETEH(35.079.119.09) 7. SEREILHENRL519,295900. EdiMEAL87,497.05
7T, BbsE 402859120450, AFELIFHRIUNEESR, LRETTEEFELBEHRARH~ELENFREH
BEnmEL .
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FHEFFE S (RE) ROERAS

ST RMANE
22006412531 B 1L 1T
sHAG. AR

—. NEREER

FURFERHEH~(ERRBERALT (UTEHH FAT ) AT AA=ZELA2FNHTARBFIHIAT
FRAE(1993)724 53041, EREFNSFBEER~2ASNEM FRARTNBRNERLS, AL A
BEBRASNT-AAZEAA+REIE-AANE-RA+EERINESFTRFEREE. —AANEAR=T—
B FAsATTRDEREN—BRAERFAORERIMESTHERTS. EASKRERTH1,011,660,0008, 3
. AMB91,660,0008 BMI20,0000008, £AFMIEABLARSA "FIAFN233877  EHHASL
1,0%1.,660,000.007%.

“RENEAE+ R, fERNIHAREAESESFEREEERS (REHE(2004]2232) (EFAZFR
TIRAREARATINREY . KLIFEXRF-FIHHBRER ALK A EHUEARTASEELAISFHBRIND
BHAERERLT. BAHEREREGRATADERFARFTTLT. ARSIEXAATNENINEETE, VEESER
EEH-BEEESZOw "EHE~N[2005]6895 b, HEdEFHEETEERS EELTF[200511657
HUER e HEAWM N S FT2006F2F 158 EP RS LEHGRETLATFINS I NET P EILTFE.

AT F2006 1 FRIDHEAHABRBRN s BRERLRRESY, FUBETALIRESRR R AL, XAT
W ERBERERAYNHRELERARLCIRBALERSERF 10 RBARE 4 8B MBS, ERERRR
HF 70,963,200 M5, MRS BH L T006F 28178 MRE, BRABLERRS, KATKBE{TNHA
1,011.,660,000.007%

ANBDEEANEBEHR~FELTREHE. DIHAELEE TRZELKD. BEELS BEERL4E B
W, OEAEEELE,

Z. ARFESUTHR. RIHETHSHSITRERNBH T E

1. SitsiE

AR TWITREARFE MBI D4 LRI (L&) BRI AR
2, SitER

SRS AR A1BEIZAE,

CRRRY, ¥ Sl

BREBFATHE B RACHKESTN, AAFTERALTFLUARDACKSELD, KXATIHRTHABER
SRR EOE 37 A b et o N v 8

4. IEMERFTHRRL

STHRE LT R A R CHCRT, B S R ASRERALA A TR,

5. ShmlkSBEAE

SV ERRPRITHEF LS RASLEFVTEARBRILTNDHLRFSARDICHK, EREHNHHE
Mt d N fn QRFEARRTATNERT R AuiTEE, LRAKTASHERAY, ChiAfuBEEE i«
5. WAKMGERER. BT SWREEASALNERENCRME. WEHAEL,

6. ShmHIRRRMFE A X )

ERHSTHERERN. AT BRNTATINSITRRNFAART, FTHRAENT.

R REE.

RERHAERADRERPEARBOAGNERTHLERENART . ROEFHEUT B AT EEZ 8
SERPIHZAENNES T, HAFREENERTAREEHPEARRGLTOHHIRFELART, &8
FATHEWMAR A DIR,




@B suersREns R RHAEAT

FHAEFANER.

FAREFHEAFETEARRTATNGHLFRNEHCRTTAART, FURSEF R LELMAT
MRS

7. MEFHMRITBERA

ERFAMBIRE. RattiE. HTHRACSHZREIE. MEESRER/IMNRHE.

8. \HRHER

MPBRHAREASIMASEREN T AR EEEY ~F (§—F) MRH.

R BARGSH, URERET. WERIANSBNENRIEANRTFESNCEEHC HMNERER
MO ERAZF MG EL. BHREREHEWIMAERANKFL, ARRENKEHE, BEEARKBHENH
ERFIFHF RN HR TS .

sk, MARHXHRESHNREEHMY. NRESISRH R HRERR AN REES.

9. HRHEEFTE

UMRRIAGRE . a B ARSHET, MERSMAS#i~geEE, (IRTRER. baSARRRATERY
S = F AW O R B IER TR,

FMEE, RAEHE, TEFERENBBAEERTIEENRSBUNXEYSICRARERNEFHLER
HTSEGETTNERM L, MPERTEEENRKRARBSES,

10, FEMERAZE

HHROAFENA, FE&@. BEAER> R, Erdd. B, IEET. RESFRQF.

BRANFZEABFETBAZNE BEFENA. REREFRZMAT. A0SHGERF RN L RRIK
AMENT A LAERDNE, EHERAFLETEE FLENERFERNBAERASPEEEHMEEATZRA
BH., oHEEGRNETHELSEMRERE. AAAasREHNERERRHMRE, F2EHREEEMNREN
WETERFNRE, AFRFBTIN, WUNE2EHRERBHERMARETRE.

WRFESS: AAIFALTARLENRNLANFE~G. £ FR [EPEE. YELIBALKA
ABERIMFFLESR, NE CHEKHES REZE. WAL RO HRULA L~ fnlm i EERUHRER
FRTH.

PEBGRIEENZE. BREGSENEITEMMEHEE.

HAb &£ HFAMA SRR, ZREMCEESEH. RESRAERBNE—RRHEKE.

R, ENAFERATEEORENEM L. NFHEEEMA. SRRABIEKDLNSHEMBIRTRERS, BRE
S5UZIHERMET, FRENMFERENT TIAHER TRANEIIHET RRIES,

1. KRR EERE %

O KRR #

AR A

KRR ERNFATRE, SEASHRE. BREASRTMAMRAURE,

FATBRERARLSFHSO% L EMBHA RN B RIES0% L LN T RERANTEFNLE, KT
FASNRBARVEELE, FEHESTRE.

AEATRERARAZLEMEIORANARETAHABESNEL, FRATHEECLAFTEXEWLIFR
ARHZEEHE. FTRAEAERN, KAMEELE.

BEEASREARNIHTH20%EN% 2 AN e HABNHRTEAR WA BRATE20% NEEREX, BN
HAFEXEW, FREASINTLAIHSEAINAT. ALINKEATEANREEHE.

HABRNEFREERADFH20%UATHEMAXIRIFH20% A ENBEMHAOMAAFRBERRWALE.
A4 B R AR IR B R A AA R,

ARA L B 2= 8

MERARSEAZFINKARPRE, BRMRRRAREHNAAESERRABUAMASHETHSINBEEE
MUAZ AR A A ANREN . MRRBAAXTERERAQNIMEERAHMAIER. WizE
TEeEBAENRANREHE. SREAAERANRNZTENEREORE. NREARADTFEERIRAAS
FAEENRMENES. WSZERERTARERR.
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oy ora o e @By

Q@ KB EIIRHE
KGR AZE R L[N RN BRI ESHELLERLSMNEE, SFA 0] ZACHHR
QO Kk ARBES

R, HKMRAZHHTEE. NRKARANTHFE THRATRARLEERRTAERASHATHE®
EMRTFRANKENE. WATWESTE TKHRARAMGEABS TR MR EREAE. FWMAASIBEER
W%k, WOWARENEMRANMELSUREN. WIERCTRIANRFREHOEHMAE4E.

12, BIEFSHHREFIAAE

BER"ZEEBMRE—FUELNERE. BRY. 8. N S@IAMEHRMBSE SERXMEE.
#B. IR% VUEFETES SEXEREN SEMEEART20007C L BFEBFREATLLENGE™.

(B2 8 PR SRR AL AT

EE#H I AFBELETHE, HRE2EERSNEANMTOEBERTERRERENSRRERTEER.
FOHE HEREFEDXRFIHRNT

# = R1 FitEBER FHAK
EREEZRAY 304 3.17%
YR sE 75 13.57%
EHWTE b 15.83%
HTEE R AN 5 19%

FARNATEARR. HiF KANBZRESBEETWEASTE THREMENBR RS>, $EIWEEERT
HEEMENZMENBERABEESR. TASNENE. BERSREESRARAIHE,

13, E@IE

HERIEZEMETAFSEEBHMEERS TR4EMTLRMANK. CRTENEASIEEEERE
TEMAR, LETME, THENAVEANELEZFEIHEMCRANE. S5, HEETREITEERE.
REULER\ERIECRE THE, WIHEHERTREES.

14, ERHRAMSHRIERZE.

() BEaAedaakEsende. FfraRmemeEinEe# AU ERMmERmEENCRER. BE]
ERMAEENFE . NBENMENLAZS. ARHARTH =8, BRMA TS

a J/EIHDEEE,

b ERBAEEL L,

C. AR E BT E T F RSO ENBRENEE A,

HAREZF R eSO RHIIT R AT LmIAER,

(2) gEHENL

EEEESFNBEFDEETCEPE . HEHEESEE3ITH, WEEERABNAAL. BEBIAILES
A BEASFMMBENNENFR. ’

(3) EIEHEEML

LPWEMNEER AT ETERREN, FLABRBEENALAL. UEAENETAATAELBEIASR

15, ZRHSITROMY AL

HMAHIREREFTERSHERES, BLGRIAEHAK. MESRAEANIRES HRASHHIA
HIEAR,

iR, BEENESTREEHFETE, HTUESHRRTRAENGEEHTRARE - REES,

BHLEASEARGEMNERSSAREMNFR R LEEHNRERERYH. THHZRENEENESRNE
PERWE TR 0F M, EPRuRsa Y. $RNAEESHBRI0F MY @R E T FRER
EH,

16, KEIRHBRAREAE

FFE. TS FIAE S EE MY AR — R AT A £ /= 38 H s

HMABERHASYE. aHEFRSEEAHT#AERTERSHERAFNRE,

o

LY
S
~
J
N
Hr
or
Chid
W
N



@B muamsREeT () ROTRAS

17, BNBIARED

B HEEA. ESEAEEFBTRLEGREARCAN. BHRSOHBREXT. AFUHAXANREBRA
B, BIAKMALH. HPRSMARRAREENSL™ . RERNEMNRTEEFHARASLR.

P HHEA . SASERMEMNEANEBAOAZTE. BERTHERARERAN, BIARAZIH.

BRHEEA. CEERRENEENIERENEMERLS TN, THEMLZE % LRSS EERMIERZHT,
S5 5HAMNBFAMEBBRA, BENBRAFIHNREBO R RE, FOAELBRARSENR,

PEERBEA. ZEEYEHRHY L EEAMRIGRFETE, AFHEANNREBRARBIAKARSSE
H.
BRZEZETIBRUA,. BER—SHEEASITHEMNIE, EERIENBARA BEEIERBREIRNLE
FIAMBRMBA, ERIABAN,. MIBSRNIBASEIBEESTENNHE, STHEXNNEBTA,
BESREMMARTH R ITEREL M EED D RV B FIABRATIKIL,

HibSPA: EAUHELRE, KFREEINRBMBRRAAET, AXBEEBTRITRNTARANSE
m.

18, PGB ITAERE:

AACNREHEARE RN ARK AR,

19, &FSHHERNEEI AT

EFLHRREN. NFEREEENERAMNARIHO%U L, HEABI0%EBAFLGFEHNNT LT
BHESUHER, MUEXHHYE. RUSFEFCESHTEEN. CEEE™ EHEMHENEIFEEENR
BENHEAABNFLIREHAESITIRE,

SHSITRRRHAE. UBLAIEPASHEENETLINSTHRFAGHKE, SHNBERATSETA
SPERMEERT. ER FHRBHFABIZRILAIAIPMEESERSH . FHTOERFERENDERE
R, MRPEHEZENSHFNE, ESFRSAMETL SHNE NEEKBRAETNE PSRERER, HFELEH
BHENSEATNE~, A BA. BE. FEFRAOEENET S,

WFATFHTHETHERESRLTT R, ERFESHEIHERN, EEALTZSHTHAHE-R,

=. B

AATEANTERRIBE.

B TR B

B BEHEWA . HRKA HLEBKEA 5%
BRIE LETBE%A 3%

EER BREHERA 17%

HWaEH e B ERE 1%

HE TN HNE AN AR 3%

T HbigEs BEHERA *

R AR AR *2

"1.2005 £ B2 B, RHWHARERES COFRWAELBSERNES) (FhBE[2005]6 ) | X
2005 #£11 A1 Bz 5 (§2005 11 B B) £ESERNBHSAHETARGHBREDS A TRER, THhRHE
BRAEBERHEORE. WISAELGIES% LT AR30% ML SIS ET (MEBIWEREMIBEEHE20%MUTH
RUE T HBER) | EE L FEEIE50% R 1 00% N BB RA0%RILE FIAE K, X IBE LEFIE T 1 00% R Bid200% /Y
BB FES0% AL B W, % IR {E L B8 13 200% F98R 43 F:60% fro bt B AE e

2. A FRERAEEAOT. :
MH Frig BBl

B :
IR fE 15%
=R AR P B A K B4k . : 33%
EHTERBAY 17.50%

-
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TiF ML

m, FARRSERL

1. BASHREREENTATMA

AT E R it AMEE  RELH RESH itia
BIEEH EERE BERE EEE

FHBFBEEDLE (EH)

B EERLE 7 ¥20,000,000 BHEFE. AKE,

TR, RE BRI ¥20,000000 - 100% -

FHHLERFRAT ey ¥7.250,000 My EEHES ¥ 6,887,500 ¥362,500 95% 5%

FUFFERRASERL G F ¥5000.000 BERM. B D

EiNeERH0eHREELS ¥4.750,000 ¥250,000 95% 5%

FUNFRBRAERLE Pkl ¥ 10,000,000 . BE 2

T Ehsd ¥$.000,000 ¥ 1,000,000 90% 10%

THHFEE NMNIESE

BERAF pal ¥10,290,000 /NEEHA ¥ 10,290,000 - 100% -

ZAYETEFRAT ZY ¥10,000000 %3 HiE ¥ 7,300,000 ¥2,700,000  73% 27%

FsEXAERRAT YN ¥30,000,000 EiLBE ¥ 20,430,000 ¥9,570000 68.1% 31.9%

FHHERBREEERLS FU ¥8,000,000 FigETERS ¥ 6,000,000 ¥2,000000  75% 25%

HE Y ERAT F#  HKD 1,000,000 &% B®. &% HKD1,000000 - 100% -

T E R A F Hi# HKD 1,000,000 HEER HKD 820,000 - 82% -

LB BRLE *F USD500,000 E=F4 USD350,00¢ - 70% -

BIRERLT 8B HKD 1000000 REEREK HKD 200,000 HKD 1,000,000  20% 80%

KIHRAT EB HKD 10,000 #igas@s - HKD 10,000 - 100%

BlasEERAT & HKD 1,000,000 #B#sehsl - HKD 1,000,000 - 100%

mERVARAT EB HKD 10,000 #dizs - HKXD 8,000 - 80%

FHIFAERAT EB HKD 1,000,000 #di3sE -~ HKD 550,000 - 55%

FEENETAR

RN BRAT X US$4,000,000 BEiH&BEFLEE - US$4,000,000 - 100%

PR QB

PFRAERARAE M HKD3%,800.000 REZREWRE - HKD 39,800,000 - 100%

EHEERAT it HKD10,000 &30 - HKD 10,000 - 100%

B R EERAS) Lk US$6,000,000 [ R, #HE, HM - US$6,000,000 - 82%

ARHREEER

ERERRAT JEm US$10.000,00000 B~ EE ¥55.483,888.90 ¥21,228,00000 75% 25%

+

CONG 8BRS



@B RsARRmEE (K6 BHERAS

2. RMANESHBRBENFLRAHEA:

AEER i EMEA ZEE RELE REEH FEHFA
HERHA BERR EERR BERR

FmRERHERRT  F ¥10,000,000 EARHEGRES ¥9.500000 ¥ 500,000 95% 5%  fElfEw

FHTRERAZ

RREARAI 23] ¥20000000 REFAALR

S ¥ 19,000,000 ¥ 1,000,000 95% 5% ILEMRE

FEFBEGERLAT R ¥42500.000 GEEEE ¥29750000  ¥12750000 70%  30% HALGEHEE

TR EBERAERAS R ¥20,000,000 @A

FEREREN ¥ 14,000,000 - 70% - REEESE

FHEASSRELE /I ¥1371000000  FERiH

BRAERS ¥5,958,305.26 - 100% - ElEEg

FYTEEILERAT  FH 0 ¥3000000.00  HALEE

RENDE

RN ¥ 4,500,000.00 - 100% - NS

RTHEF~BER

EERT R ¥221000000 EE. Ff 0 ¥6,542,164.49 - 100% - BlEEe

FNHEECARAT  FH ¥10,000000.00 N BiRE

ZHETE ¥ 9,500,000.00 ¥500,000.00 95% 5% fEWEEd

AT RERR

FEAEFRAT Y ¥3000000000 EREEREE

BaRHEE,

HFrEREE ¥ 28,500,000.00 ¥ 1,500,000.00 95% 5%

ItRERENEER :

BREFERT Jtx ¥500,000.00 #ULEERE  ¥500,000.00 - 100% - BYHBE

BHHERERLS BR

FIE US$200,000.00 BivEFE ¥906,630.00 - 60% - ey

FUERAF F#  HKD500,00000 HEARE

TEREH ¥201,30000 - 100% - EYEEE

MEXKY (2

it} HRF mEx  JOD1.000.00 EBHEFE ¥4,526.25 - 75% - BlEEy

RIHREER

EMHELT T ¥2.680,00000 BMmHE. EH¥2.680,00000 - 100% - meEEE

FERAHFANE

AEHEBRAT 'k

#H USS8,000,000.00 & EBEK

REHM - ¥ 121,265,000.00 - 0% 1

AFESESEALAMRAS WA HKD 40000000 EHFHE - HKD 37,250,000 - 931% 2

KATW I RREHREZRRBALVS I REZKBRTRELAS, FREERE. TA,

42
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E i 47 Yofe ot
i R S AL

AR EHREMHCHBLERRS, fubPRIRSATELNFFBIESG, KOSH198ERR
FEIFERE, FAREHE. 9°A,

LENER . 97A2,

3. BELIWER.

AN R SEAf ZEEHE MR HREE FFELLH
Ik AE R padll HaHE ¥ 2.500,000.00 50.00%
LR ERE LT b AEES ¥2,000,000.00 50.00%
BAFFLT RAREERAT B e ¥ 9.969,206.09 &1E
HAZTERE TTIREFF A ¥ 9.455,465.38 =1k
EULEEHE HBFREE T £ ¥29.510,979.87 50.00%
AL FR = EERAS UL Bie=HE ¥9,494,754.18 &
mEFEml mEAERAE AR Bi=HE ¥25,473,600.00 a1k
FEHRACERRA T IR AR E ¥15,112,000.00 50.00%
FAEERL KATIRELRSHEIRE.
AATH LR SEEYEHERS AR ERBEES . EIMER. YA,
. SRERETEMRTE
1. &m&ES
W H 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
RS AR Yk TARD
o &
RMB 304,570.33 304,570.33 667,116.58 667,116.58
HKD 308,333.91 311,430.51 855,122.73 892,207.31
usD 2,100.00 16,461.81 2,100.00 17,039.01
M/t 632,462.65 1,576,362.90
SRITIFRK
RMB 366.454,302.48 366,454,302.48 221,096,347.87 221,096,347.87
HKD 9,528,936.50 9,589,766.32 9,105279.26 9,500,077.94
UsD 98,728.09 772,307.03 89,517.91 726,058.35
CAD 55,680.80 373,853.49 55,680.80 387,725.42
AUD 3,578.52 22,073.17 3,578.52 21,212.56
SREFEFE T 377,212,302.49 231,731,422.14
HfhtrmH e
RMB 40,553,926.47 40,553,926.47 35,788,338.18 35,788,338.18
HKD 20,591,516.664 20,710,589.53 16,341,336.84 17.039,111.92
uso 2,700,000.00 21.105,9C0.01 7.916,312.50 23,638,462.60
CAD 126,851.18 851,707.52 123.401.13 859,286.92
AUD 39,599.21 244,257.42 37.782.49 223,944.62
HApb s 2T 83,466,380.95 77.549.164.24
& 3t 461,311,146.09 310,856,949.28

TEEATREBRUEEFARERER. G RRMER MM ARE.
HHEEAMMARAME EE18K48.40%, RERKEERSEERBNEAR.




@D 7y arprsws (B0 BHERLT

2. AR
TiH 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
Eig okl B E BHRey BEAES
BRI B - - 1,701,614.79 -
b, RERH - - 1,701,614.79 -
5T - - 2,600.00 -~
Ho. BHEEH - - ’ - -
HAth R0 - - 2,600.00 -
it . - - 1,704,214.79 -
FHRREE TRAEEASIBEE.
3. HUERER
il 2006.12.31 20051231
& % RS %M HH% R &
1EMR 8,752,782.87 23.03 152,701.13 21,862,364.45  43.35 1,680,339.88
1E24F 6,125,217.71 16.12 1,533,428.75 7,181,201.02 14,24 1,671,975.55
2E3E 4,745,038.33 12.48 1,666,185.55 667.851.66 1.32 241,810.85
3ENLL 18,385,798.14 48.37 15,699,637.65 20,721,574.61 4109 16,146,960.44
& it 38,008,837.05 100 19,051,953.08 50,432,991.74 100 19,741,086.72
PR ARSI HAAATS% (5% MLERMMABRRAMAR, REHMASEKAMRTELE
+, 3 : .
A BN PRI A B UK B ETMETTA17,441,594.7250, H LB RKAREA45.89%,
4, HABEIKEK
%2 2006.12.31 ~ 2005.12.31
S HH% FEES w8 L% ok
1ERLR 53.997,296.04 11.05 1,300,000.00 9,792.872.22 2.9 1,270,000.00
1526 9,197,016.55 1.88 1,270,000.00 178,127,627.00  39.92 103,188,274.49
2E3F 178,049,010.56 3643 103,177,233.67 5,064,774.13 1.13 1,788,514.31
JERE 247,541,522.68 50.64  212.383,963.38  253.279,296.32 5676 211,510,470.76
& it 488,784,845.83 100 318,131,197.05  446,264,569.67 100 317,757,259.76

FHERZMPERFEEARNTS% (&5%) M ERGHBRFERI AR, HEEAMRBEATRRFERIEL. 3.
AHMR AR R P AT B R KR A A 11533).430,034.067T, S REMMKRKE67.81%,

5. FftegR
Rkt ] 2006.12.31 2005.12.31

& tEB1% & | bt B %
1F R 5,009,282.28 66.26 11,667,789.13 100
) 2,550,836.50 33.74 - -
B it 7.560,118.78 100 11,667,789.13 100

.
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I A0 A WA é@
6. REHTMGER
Tk i 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
& M EE IS + #; Eb %
TERA - 4,186,557.27 100
R WA G R R R U L AR
7. 58 ‘
m B 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
® W BiEE % & B E
FEME 591,349,662.00 98,890,670.42 373.163,582.56 102,541 ,667.97
FE~R 163,241,962.26 23,780,073.47 674,116,635.14 202,130,958.07
HFAF &M 463,109,793.50 30,115,000.00 584,821,821.55 30,115,000.00
EfFdam 452,653.42 17,832.08 367,473.93 17,832.08
BE#E 4,084,788.28 240,000.00 4,409,621.40 240,000.00
RESEm 8,048.99 - 45,971.59 -
TR 17.764,867.21 - 22.226,095.79 -
& 3t 1,440,011,275.66 153,043,575.97 1,661,151,201.96 335,045,458.12
FHEIEER MG,
N FERE
i H &% FIAE WitwINE MitasiE TR A& B
(A7) X2 RIS il
IR AL [l - 119,038,879.44 -
g 20065118 14,000 53,882,450.70  134,969,135.40 -
EEtH - 124,937.052.060 120,488,666.21 98,890,470.42
R E BRI 20074128 - 3,685,823.00 4,105,865.57 -
Wkt G- LRI 20025128 20074 B - 190,578,256.86 212.667,115.38 -
EREEZNR 19928128 - 80,000.00 80,000.00 -
& it - 373,163,582.56 591,349,662.00 98,890,670.42

FRMARBEEFRAGERIRE959,366.6270, Ko, ®iEH o ZHEARR AL ERNE4516635007, il
Fam R R- N HRNE ARG R BIRFIER2,442,731.627T,




& rysEBRRRS (R5) BHERAG

(2) A&~
LR & % T RdiE] TR R BER
WFE S R A HAHE N AHE HEEE
iR E 20005118 4,728,106.18 - 4,349,799 69 2,378,306.49 -
BER 199957 5,338,944.98 - 3,267,889.60 2,071,055.38 1,400,000.00
o 1994525 21,331,880.97 364,914.4] 764,017.84 20,902,777.54 4,907,450.51
EE 1994457 9,425,404.02 - 9,373,161.93 252,242.09 -
RHEMTRE Y 2003E£9E 3.291,964.35 - 1,570,362.85 1,721,601.50 -
il 2004565 3,910,491.95 - 3,910,451 .95 - -
| TG 19,213,650.50 - - 19,213,650.50 -
B 2005E8H  126,265.777.30 - 12546063566 B05,141.64 -
RREMTE=E 2005£7H 93,594,583.83 - §2,778,340.11 11,116,243.72 -
thuls 327.096,435.13 - 29761642079 2948001434 1747262296
B 4351576 - 4351576 - -
CEEEHaE 2,325,600.00 - - 2,325,600.00 -
Ak AT S B R 199678 6,508,848.72 492,755.39 3,860,505.39 3,141,098.72 -
WisHGEEAE 197498 36.970,514.49 - 253,778.28 3671673621 -
ST mBRIE 20064118 7,419,520.81 1,677,201.65 - 9,096,722.46 -
WS RALZIE 2006115 - 48,406,118.77 27,036,488.69 21,369,630.08 -
B —8 19944E10H 2,213,338.74 - 234,017.82 1,979,320.92 -
entiiEA R 2001417 1,938,057.41 41,741.64 1,307.978.38 671,820.67 -
& i 674.116,635.14  50,982,731.86  561.857,404.74 143,241 96226  23.780,073.47
{3) WIS
5B & W mEA Bk
LR LR A N .8y LR
MEEmH 340,090.17 - 18,790.44 341,299.73 -
BETHE 1,882,502.65 - 108,042.33 1,774,460.32 -
[ RN - 86,545,872.00 - 86,545,872.00
e iy ] 15,331221.10 - 525,634.68 14,805,586.42 -
E N 7.030,804.17 - 346,845 64 4.663,958.53 -
BRI 18,467 205.48 - 360,358.16 18,106,847.32 -
A% 447 67650 - 18,523.68 42915282 -
T4 4531,496.90 - 150,233.04 4,381,263.86 -
RN 765,784.36 - 22,414.56 743,369.80 -
TIRAE 1,657,277.53 - 165727753 - -
HErE 14,384,103.12 - 409,036.32 13,975,066.80 -
TR 2.719.206.13 - 21,888.00 249731813 -
RE g 387.740,665.95 2,151,488.81 11,348.951.76 378,543,203.00 30,115,000.00
BEAN 3,106,615.77 - . 68,327 76 3,038,288.01 -
ERAE 3,074,03392 - 161,247 84 2,912,786.08 -
HRELE 71,835,287 .37 - 374823840 48,087,048.97 -
R [ PR N e o — - 166,341.13 - 16634113 -
BUER T4 - 2,795,144.72 - 2,795,144.72 -
H G - 7,278,339.88 177.520.48 7,100,819.40 -
BEBEAE 53,487,850.43 - 3,485,883.97 50,001,966.46 -
& it 586,821,821.55 98,937,186.54  22,64%,21459 663,109,793.50  30,115,000.00

C A INE AR B A LA A R AN S B SRATEINM B . FRENEE. 2,

-

—OORFFEERSE




g v am o @B

(4) FHEMES

A& R & ZHAE N R U

AR & 257.832.08 - - 257,832.08

=Bl r e 194,117,349.99 - 176,644,727.03 17.472,622.96

REN S 30,115,000.00 - - 30,115.000.00

FLE L 2 102.541,667.97 - 3,650,997.55 98,890,670.42

EFEEAE 1,706,157 .57 - 1,706,157.57 -

% R 4,907,450.51 - - 4,907,450.51

SR 1,400,000.00 - - 1,400,000.00

=i 335,045,458.12 - 182,001,882.15 153,043,575.97

N ARG REABRREER M HT R EE.

2 AR R RERCET SRR L.

8. SHFHA

m A L RES AHAEm M iR SRR

T HEECE W BN 11.283.331.49  29.287.910.51  30,909.470.21  9.661.771.79 HEHIAUA

TS ER 442,242.74 1,049 518.83 368.892.92  1,142,B68.65 HARFIAUA

{2F & 44,864.20 15,821.00 52,774.72 7.910.48 S AN

g iR SRR 0 2,116,659.87  3,594.756.41 2647686456  3034,551.92 MEWIAKA

TS BT - 3,456,748.84 - 3.4546,74884

BT&E 146,748.86 164.347.00 313.095.86 -

H fh 115,232.27 75.500.00 190,732.27 -

& it 14,169,079.43  37.646,602.79 34,511,830.54 17.303.851.68

9. kHERE

W A LiRES A HAE FHPE D LRl

KHRUR 3R 337,573,405.57 310,841.76 7.726,233.36 330,158,013.97

Hen, WFAFTERE 142,167,489.34 - 3,817,452.07 138,350,037.27
BN TIRH 106,446.082.10 121,065.96 2,094,122.83 104,473,025.23
HEEEATRE 17,090,319.51 189,775.80 180,690.54 17.099,404.77
ARG AT IR 71,869,514.62 - 1,633,967.92 70,235,546.70

RIS 153,429,028.83 - 4,985,652.88 148,443,375.95

& it 491,002,434.40 310,841.76 12,711,886.24 478,601,389.92

W FHEREES 241,265,446.09 - 5,283.096.47 235,982,349 .62

KRS 249,736,988.31 242 619,040.30

QO ad RisE



B mummsEses (RE) REERAS

KRS 3

A H fhBARig %

WRTBRER RALR ) RALHW HRKE BB BEEE

VEREAS XERNEE EuEEE

—. BEREHFLIEH

T EEERERAT 1998.6-2008.6  10.000,000.00 - {10,000.000.00) - 100.00%
BT FREASEFEERAT 1993520135 20.000,000.00  (988,745.14) 600,757.61  20,600,757.61 100.00%
ZEBEEHERAE 1995420154 42,397.523.36  (470.217.73)  (544.777.48) 41852.745.88 100.00%
MITERERATRLT 2000.5-2010.5  14.000,000.00 (27821478)  (6.107.131.66) 7089286834 70.00% -
FTHh R R ELE 1983-1994 .8 5.958,305.26 - (491755418 1,040,751.08 100.00% 1,040,751.08
FHERL U EREAT 1993.10-1998.6  4,500,000.00 {1,945,470.91)  2,554,529.09 100.00% 2,554,529.0%
THTHHEREFRASEAT 19833 4,542,164.49 1,637,839.14  B,180,003.63 100.00%  8.180,003.63
FT Rt G HRATE 1983.10-2013.1¢ 10,000,000.00 {10,000.000.00) - 100.00% -
TIHREEARKFEERAS 19935 30,000,000.00 {30,000.000.00) - 100.00%
ERZEHYEEGRIEAT 1997.8-20128 500,000.00 {500,000.00) - 100.00%
BHPRARRAT 1988.4- 906,630.00 {906.630.00) - 60.00%

BaERAT 1987.9- 201,100.00 {201.100.00) - 100.00%

mEXEE (BEFL) BRAT 1988-2000.12 4,526.25 {4,526.25) - 75.00%
FUHRERARGHHLD  19897- 2,680,000.00 {2,680,000.00) - 100.00%
FHEEHFRREK

RelmamAT 121,265,000.00 (2,080,254.40) (65.036,618.36) 56,228,381.64 90.00% 56,228,381.64
REREREFEARAT 2 38,840,575.00 - (38,840,575.00) -

Z. ®HEELATEH

s PRy g 3 1986.7-2006.5  2.500,000.00 35061806  2.850.618.06 50.00% -
FURERERHAT 1992.4- 2,000,000.00 (554.574.44) 144542556 50.00% 144542556
FREENSFLT AN

R4 1991 4- 9,969,206.09 9,969.206.09  AiF 9.969,206.09
HATHEE 1990-2016 9,455,465.38 945546538  &f{F 9.455,465.38
FRAEEACRERAT 2005.12-2035.12 15,112,000.00 - - 15112,000.00 50.00% -
B gt e hARA T 29.510,979.87 (1.201,322.83)  2960,259.38  32.471,239.25 50.00% .
INHE IR EERAE 949475418  121,06596  (457,68329) 9.037.07089  A&fk  912,537.14
HETERR AHHERAD 25,473,600,00  (892,800.00)  (1,341,600.00) 24,132,000.00  &fF 20.673.831.77
= HBEEATES

FUASRESRMEEEAT 1995.1-20251  10,500,000.00 - 10,500,000.00 35.00%
ZUTHERABEERAS  1993.3-2013.3  5,140,000.00 {5,140,000.00} - 20.00% -
FUHELNBTIRERAT  1990.10-:2010.10 547595497 18977580  (3.760.537.92)  1,715417.05 25.00% 1,076.954.64
ZHEBRSREARLE 4,847,046.11  (171,390.55) (214,433.39) 463261272 25.00% -
FiEReT 265,350.00 (9.299.99) (13.975.00) 251,375.00 20.00%

M, oA HE

Ar sk ixes A 1992.7- 69.914,657.83  (236,619.28)  (1.183097.40) 68.731,560.43 58,547,652.25
& it 507.454,838.79 (6.018,042.96) {178.800,811.09) 328.654,027.70 170.084,738.29

EATZEMAEERSFEHBRERAS BRZAINEETECSTHE, SNEKHARIRBERARER

BEAREH.

AR 2 HFAAFEL L ERLIAFHELIMEIRANE T200651 5228 FAE, AR A FEE

AR, B HKHERU AN RES, ERENEA. (—)A4.

B B tia i =
HIRRBA RN k&M ERRE  HHENAR FHH AR
Frie B R NS 13,973,496.34 I 104 1,397,348.64  1,503,986.27

-

ZOOAFHFRERSE




ot e s @B
C KR E
A EET 1AL BiEAES @t iE
AL B R AR S 8,708,729.61 - 8,708,729.61
GBS EAFEERAEN 108,778,308.43 44,671,895 46 64,106,412.97
ZHEIEREREEREAT) 831,628.02 - 831,628.02
LR AT 30,124,709.89 21,225715.87 8,898,994.02
1t 148,443,375.95 $5,897.611.33 82,545,764 .62
MEASZEHATFLRFER Y ARAIEEEAFIAKMNC T2006E1 522848, MREIAFFE A
IR, WA HE KRN TR EES FRA, FEREE/AL ()4,
D KHATRREES
i 8 IS A HEAE IR A
- HAR AR 172.929.852.51 - 2.845,114.22 170,084,738.29
Heh. WFATPIEHE 70.083,919.84 - 2,080,254.40 48,003,645.44
HEENTIRRE 43,221,325.78 - 764.859.82 42,456,465.96
HECEANTRH 1,076.954.64 - 1,076,954.64
Hfh AUz # 58,547,652.25 - 58,547,652.25
KRR S S 68,335,593.58 - 2,437 ,982.25 45,897,611.33
&it 241,265,446.09 - 5,283.096.46 235,982,349.63

NERCELFS AN R EHFERE AR BB RSB EESRNRD.
2R E R TS A FIR R WS T R R A SR EAEE RED

SBRELCETSS| A EERRED.

10, BIER™RRIHHA

o H el FHAEIm AR HxEEm
H &
ERERAY 325,271,950.94 2.608,2469.41 19,558,952.48 308,321,267.87
ZHTIEA 19,117,525.37 1,531,313.00 2,142,940.13 18,505,898.24
HeginE 29711517 21,285.00 - 318,400.17
R H A& 13,034,800.93 1,321,960.34 384,176.40 13,972,584.87
& 3t 357,721,392.41 5,482,827.75 22,086,069.01 341,118,151.15
it
BRERRM 129,357,777 .98 10,581 ,896.25 10,306,645.17 129,633,029.06
EHILE 14,332,996.76 1,151,250.42 1,843,666.27 13,640,580.91
Heig & 239,118.73 17,483.99 - 256,602.72
BTFEEMSE 10,687,325.92 926,422.27 87,809.59 11,525,938.40
& it 154,617,219.39 12,677,052.93 12,238,121.03 155,056,151.29
b= | 203,104,173.02 186,041,999.86
B BEHES
AR 1,400,491.00 1,268,763.04 131,727.96
b ] 201,703,682.02 185,930,271.90
B = & s R A,
CEERSREES
E3:]] LiER KB HEAR D" ]
EREARY 1.248,7463.04 - 1,268,763.04 -
EHTA 48,134.41 - - 48,134.41
PEBis & 67.587.58 - - 47.5687.58
BT & B A 6.005.97 - - 16.005.97
& it 1,400,491.00 - 1,268,763.04 131,727.96
"AHEELRATHEDHE LR EES.
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@ myzsaseses GE) BHERAS

n., ZEH~

%3 BE RE ik &8 &M *H 2it MR W
HR _REE R N % W A 28 HER

Wk W 174,652.94 35,782.60 - - 31,836.00 170,706.34 3,946.60 15

12, KAt A

e Rig R4 8 i ER ] A HA A0 AR RiE  BRRE

EiEH 1.327,936.69  610,686.12 — 495,048.67  1212,299.24 115,637.45

EETERSE 3.558,006.54 25492072 - 23547183  3538,557.65 19,448.89

oAt 305,375.31 75,139.85 - 75,139.85 305,375.31 -

& it 5191,318.54  940,746.69 - 80566035  5,056,232.20 135,086.34

13, A

BREM 2006.12.31 2005.12.31 _

B HE R HfIARD R HARS

RIPRER

AR 5.58%-7.02%  46,000,000.00 46,000,000.00  92,470,000.00  92,470,000.00

£ T 7.1894% 2,700,000.00 21,105,900.00 2,900,000.00  23,506,240.00
BT 6.7396%  58,000,000.00 58,319.000.00  58,979,705.15  61,498,138.56
{RiE{ESR:
ART - - 94,000,000.00  94,000,000.00
S RE.
ARm 6.7320%  40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00  20,000,000.00  20,000,000.00
=i 165,424,900.00 291,474,378.56
RSP T B,
ERRARAEFR AR EERLD43.25%, RARETRBERFTE.
14, RE{FREEL
BT AR EF N TR ER L T5% A ERANARNBERT, FARMAKAGRTIERAEL . 3,
15, TR
@ 2006.12.31 2005.12.31

# M EL & 8| EE £
1E8H 208,051,800.95 72 87 194,053,345.11 44.20
1 E24 3,076,301.22 1.08 68,720,773.33 22.74
2FE 34 48,720,773.33 24.07 - -
IELE 5,661,159.33 1.98 39 .485,553.00 13.06
& it 285,510,034.84 100 302,259,671.44 100

TA AR A A AR 2 B oP TR A2 B 5% DA E AR A A IR U

BRI EAAGAESR, HOKSEd - FU NI EREAMENEFTEARANDZREREFE, Flk

FORBEE RAL

FATKEB R EHA.

B & RIER BASE Bt IrE K i
I EEER - 105,438,965..00 B®T 1A
tagEqls 35,936,349.00 18,349,479.00 B®T 14ELLA
HiREL 74,136,563.60 439,287.78 g2%I 1R
S S EFRAE R I - 10,221,676.00 BT 1A
A em S ERiERERE 42,354,630.60 34,554,413.60 28T [E=2P A
FENATRE" 68,720,773.33 68,720,773.33 BRI 2FEILE
13 260,668,374.45 237,724,594.71

" W E YA EIE68,720,773.337T, HIAEAN. (—).0,
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s @

16, RXHE

B f 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
1R (2,101,716.16) (1,523,026.08 )
R R R g ) 2,138,757.53 4,884,100.58
el ATB R 566,453.75 372,817.62
AR 26526917 888.659.16
B 3,157,516.71 2,954,978.95
B E 287,154.83 718.106.77
=3 4,313,435.83 8,295,637.00

17. BASRAR
HAtl R A A A 2 H1H 500,790,212.81 78,

L b 1F #94¢58.49%

TRART AR T AT F RN

E
PN C3 B R =R A N E
A &8 Wi RAMERAE
FlhicEERABLI)" 88.209.619.24 VE A (CE PR )N
WEAXAHARLERMG
IR LTEMED 40.000,000.00 VB2 SEFIE S5tk
MEEXRERTAELE 20,000,000.00 1A BB E Stk
AEELXAEERMRAT ©,200.000.00 1ERA PMERR=E =
b F EIEPHETERES 34,359,170.04 R, & R Ew
HUEORERER 43.000,000.00 1ZE 2% R G 2
* BN ARATIS%EL R R AR AR A R,
A EAth R B FOniF MR 3,
18, MmigHH
T A 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
THRALER 60,224 B98.87 84,771,724.57
SN ERT 30,104,265 .52 -
LB EIRE 5,807,533.26 5,807,533.26
B2 1,966,200.00 2.050,000.00
H 1,913,435.82 1,381,384.75
a0 100,016,333.47 94,010,642.58

"EREFNTAREGERRSEEERER:. RYITHFIMULLEER. FUDAER CeT—HMeT

BEAEYFHRFENERL)

(HE#1£(2006]3585) RREHE[2006]3595 (X THBER T LHIFRLITA

FHREERE TSN | ARISRTEAN MEREE2IRBEFIERMNAL. FHEMETHRNE

T,

19, —SE /MY
BREHETR AHE& A HARR 2006.12.31

B WAR®D
B
ARE 4.575%, 2004.09.30-2007.09.29 70,000,000.00 70,000,000.00
AR 4.8%, 2004.12.24-2007.12.23 40,000,000.00 40.000,000.00
& it 110,000,000.00
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| @B mzFRRELE (GE REERAD

20, KHHEK
ERAMHRTHMATE BRI 2006.12.31 2005.12.3]
B HARD il TARET
HEAMER
AR 52833% 2006.1.4-2008.1.4  50,000,000.00  50,000,000.00 - -

ART  4.1175%, 2005.3.22-2008.6.09  15,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 - -
AR 4.575% 2004.9.30-2007.9.29 * 70,000,000.00 70.000,000.00
ART 4.8 2004.12.24-2007.12.23 * 40,000,000.00  40,000,000.00
= 65,000,000.00 110,000,000.00
BTSRRI ERERER. 1950,
21, KR {TRR
|
|

W B 2006.12.31 2005.12.3)
R W HARM IFm HAES
Antonceurt Co, Ltd HKD8,122,500.00 8,167,173.75 HKD8,122,500.00 8,469,330.75
Heykar Investment Ltd HKD4,021,250.00 4,043,3656.88 HKD4,021,250.00 4,192,957.38
B EREERS RMB 8,585,785.96 8,585,785.96  RMB7,996,736.83 7.996,736.83
it 20,796.326.59 20,659,024.96
22 @&
2005.12.31_(RAXSH I A]) . . 2006.12.31 (BISFIHES)
n B Hos8 te#l I B BFEHEM b
— . EAEREG 743,820,000.00 73.52% —. ARSEGARER 67286420000 6651%
£ ARH 743,820,000.00 73.52% BRBESFASE  672,856,800.00 66.51%
H, ExREk 743,820,000.00 73.52% SER5 7,400.00
Z. BRBRHR 267,840,000.00 26.48% . TMRE&HAKIER 33879580000 33.49%
BRIHHARTEEE  147,840,000.00 14.61% BHFHRARTEAR 218,795800.00 21.63%
b=l M Tt Y 120,000,000.00 11.86% b= dr B ol 0 120,000,000.00 11.86%
=, BHR#E 1,011,660,000.00 100% =, BE#EE 1,011,660,00000 100%

ENT)F2006 £ BIEEAFHARKINABEENARES N, FEBER THALIRASBERERE, A0 5
—EERE R EITRBIZEARA T HEBARKEEFE 10 BAKR S 4. 8RB 4. ERBBRRRERA
70,963,200 80 7 4T BE4), IR B E T 200628178k, Z2007E28268, B450,580,300 F R M

HERBERT LIRS,

23, AFLR

A L A HAtE M RS HARE
R A Ay 557,433,036.93 - - 557.433,036.93
P g E 293,136,904.90 - - 293,136,904.90
HEEHER 10,870,200.00 - - 10,870,200.00
BB AR 1,475,482.87 - - 1,475,482.87
bt A b : chikial 93,742,251.23 - - 93,742,251.23
FHEZHE2 21,586,982.17 - - 21,586.982.17
& it 978,244,858.10 - - 978,244,858.10

MAMABIEEV RN HSER BTRBEIAHR. #REAREKAR,
RERANTTF2005F FEHEANEE-SERLE~ (TR 1,931 S4F ) REFAMBES- 1 F48EH R F~
(ER2,812.05F7:34). (EH AR 118,760,002.00c i 48 R H R B LR TR A S~ LRI LB BHUE.
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w1 oo o w @B
24, BHRLR
i B e A AR 0 AHmEL AR
EERRLR 331626076 115,594,426.18 T 11891068694
CIUN T 115,594,426.18 - 115594,426.18 -
=R 118,910,686.94 - - 118,910,686.94

RIE2006 1 Al BEETHN (ASHE) $167 &, ALTTERBRZEEARE. RETPEARIINERY B
R (T (A3 REFEAEAELMEAENENHBMY | A4F%2005 F£12 31 afaEER A ARD
115.594,426.187x. #HiEXERSATREEEMFER,

25, FORFE

2006%

20054

AR
e, BEERASECFINY
M. REZEZEERLR

19,259,485

(1,041,713,963.52)

.35

12,100,200.7%

(1,.053,814,164.31}

ERERESARSE - _
AR - -
ket (1,022,454,478.17) {1,041,713,963.52)
26, EEMEBRAREE
SfTk{ER.

T4 gl A BEd & EYEF
20064 20055 20065 20058 20065 20054
EhAAE 598,353,091.09  531,061,153.71  594,599,961.34 451 687,250.23  3,753,129.75  79,373,903.48
e 4545222121 5537764094  29.457,622.86 2731238567 1559459835  28,045,255.27
BADE 17702674742 9844592389 16602485499 9240421783 11,001,89243  6,042,706.06
(RIA-$E 75.360126.32  44,047,096.58  68,968,715.53 5724087063 639141079  4.784,225.95
MBI
waRE 28,153,786.53  25,577,582.81  14,963,656.43 1496645512 13,190,130.10  10,611,127.69
[ ERpi ] 80.798.063.27  92,151,416.61  59.762,591.59  91,170,799.58 1,035,471 .68 980,617.03
Hit 10,749,967.90 7,320,366.38 2.987.216.54 980,709.33  7.762,751.36  6,339,657.05
MERHEEY  (5,000.000.00) (21,840,982.71) (1094975154} (7,374,075.12)  5949,751.54 (14,466,907.5%)
it $90,894.003.74 852,141,198.21 925.814,847.74 72840861327 65079,136.00 123,732,584 94
SIIEER.
oW A PN BELmE g E
20064 20058 20065 20054 200645 20054
BH 095148.841.18 84877835829 ©36.764,619.28 717283,119.12 89,564,221.90 131,495239.17
&5 745,162.56  25,203,822.63 - 1849956927 745162.56  6,704,253.36
RIS {5,000,000.00) (21,840.982.71) (1094975154} (7,374,075.12)  5949,751.54 (14,466,907.59)
&1t 990,894,003.74 852,141,198.21 925814,867.74 72840861327 65,079.136.00 123,732 584.54

FRIBARTAME PHEEWE1140,821.557.7470, HEE8EAMN412%,

27, EftdesHiE

& A Hfbar FRA Al S Aty 8 Rl 5338
20065 2005 20068 20054 20068  2005% 2006 20054

BRE .

KEEBE 456310602 5309.862.84 4936469.85 419924560 3672396 509.132.51 (410.087.79) 501484.73

HAt 1037,136.37  173)09.49  90839.80 11011552  49.771.09 - 89652548 6299417

Ait 5,600,242.39  5482,972.53  5,027.309.65 4,309.361.12 8649505 509,132.51  486.437.69 6564.478.90
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28, EHHA
ETRH AATE(89.035049.96)t, £966,405,980.085c, REFL EFAERD TERAEFHEENRERE
BB T B AL L AR R TR S B 2 176,644,727.037C (40 15 45007 19 O & 4 56,020,203.06T) |

29 MEHEH

W OH 20064 20054
FEFH 23,071,544.77 32,310,316.47
. FRUMA 4,245,461.40 3,162,400.48
T RIR% 13,956,542.60 9,639,857.28
. TRYE 2,386,732.58 3,379,743.97
Héh 790,751.74 962,079.65
it 31.186,645.13 36,370,108.95
30, e

= 20065 20054
BER AR 4,519,295.90 69,753.49
W B EEE B A E Ml 4 B AN 5T 1,559,962.49 1,660,097.38
REHATNEFFR {1,104,150.84) (1,278,060.58)
ARG F = mmpE N (1,397,348.64) (1,397,348.44)

AR, FIR AL T W aE

46,507,481.54

TTRCHAR AR EES - (3.069,704.88)
Hihig Fie s 26,954.26 404417516
Bt 3,604,713.17 46,536,393.47
BRANSAFFL FFEREEL, TERBTLEERIBRRERENFEZRAT. SHHARMBERAT.
FANFT R Ak PR SR AR A AR 1 UG i 45 46,507,481 .54,

31, Bk

m A 20064 20054
WA 14,389.06 -
ELEWA 42,431.23 13,024.37
YEEHG R 252,118.71 148,312.67
SEL AN - 44,250.00
AP ) B A WA 302,680.00 76.768.54
Hit 75,878.05 291,576.25
St 487,497.05 573,931.83
32, BEdbshEH

o B 20064 20054
ERRESFHES 37.410,074.07 -
TAERIREE 157,089.23 197,933.89
IFARERE 3,291,150.94 1,164,150.94
AL E Rk 167,335.28 1,385,716.78
EEHR~REEERE (1.268,763.04) -
el 34,000.00 69,000.00
H 495,025.56 81,473.49
& it 40,285,912.04 2,898,275.10
TEYSAEHARFEFL FEFABIEK, TEARTAEMEMHEI SR ESREFIMESR37.410074.07T, FER

R, 18.

-
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33. BEMAMSEEENTRAUE

=] 20064
HMERA BT 70,545,872.00
EfiEx 24,218,236.00
ik 2,753,668.80
#iegw 3,579,226.13
F 2B A 11,294,471.99
Hith 12,432,519.54
it 124,823,994 .44

34, AR RAMSEEENFTXHAE

| 20064
SAER A ETER 44,493,926.47
FEBERES 5754,112.58
RuEs R 4,844,077.08
fed T e IR AL 9,061,746.12
Hth 55 8} S8 A0l 5917,216.71
HihipgEnn 4,327,073.00
HEEEH 32,963,518.99
HAth 12,830,149.53
&t 120,191,840.48
35, MeEMMEEMMATH X

I B 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
HmEssm (BFER. 1) 461,311,146.09 310,856,949.28

W, Hh s miE£"83,466,380.95

77.549,164.24

FHRREHERLTEHIK - -
NERMEEND 377.844,765.14 233,307,785.04
CEMEmHRERNMTE. T,

. BRrlMEHRREEHRBME
1. Rz Mesr
T % 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
%] L% GRS ¥ ER% b2

1A 7,933,839.48 48.94 152,701.13 19,691,115.01 77.29 146,911.13
|2 4,334,344.19 26.74 - 578500024  22.71 1,220,408.77
2E3E 3,942,207.24 2432 1,214,618.77 - - -
537 16,210,390.91 100 1,367.319.90 25,476,115.25 100 1,367,319.90




-

B wyeHsxEe (B0 BRHERAS
2. Hi R
M & 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
&8 LLBl% FAEE & L% FHAE
1E IR 197,743,802.79 11.78 3,259,580.42 125,726,839.69  8.05 1,270,000.00
1ZE25F 96,301,803.93 573  28,061,667.33 277.849,366.44 17.80 108,466,412.34
2EIE 244 49704315  14.56 103,188,273.67 24,885,387.82  1.59 3,450,231.03
IER 1,140,737,480.67  67.93 831,171,331.10  1,132,807,413.07 72.56 836,015,055.19
& it 1,679,280,130.54 100 965,680,852.52  1,561,269,007.02 100 949,201,698.56
3. 785
i B 2006.12.31 o 2005.12.31 B
£ 3.0 BRI ES ] BRAE S
FFERA 123,224,745.01 - 3,765,823.00 -
FEF& 90,672,621.18 23,780,073.47 625,422,094.49 202,130,958.07
WHETE>S 606.007,007.64 30,115,000.00 533,333,971.12 30,115,000.00
it 819,904,373.83 53,895,073.47 1,162,521 888.61 232,245,958.07
4, KEBER
I H LEIER KRB D BERE
KRR 292,659,402.87 303.980.48 28,244,380.05  264,719,003.30
2. HFATIRE 169,931,531.91 114,204.68 26,610,412.13 143,435,324.46
HEENTRE 38,832,715.09 - - 38,832,715.09
MEEE A TR R 12,025,641.25 189,775.80 - 12,215,417.05
35 H AR ARG 71,869,514.62 - 1.633,967.92 70,235,546.70
KRR - - - -
&it 292,659,402.87 303,980.48 28,244,380.05  264,719,003.30
. KR RREER 92,269,987.72 - - 92,269,987.72
E U A A 200,389,415.15 172,449,015.58
* R HARR AR B
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A H bR 4TS
Aa) o MeaH F.v 1S ] RitinH Bk ERE EER HiE
B il 8 BE R 8 Al wUH A
—, HFOTREA
FHSFHEHERS (R Y
BAEERAT 1993.9- 20,000,00000  (548241.60) 24627081 2024627081  100% - -
FHHYERERAS 1985.12-2016.12  6,887,500.00 (18,303,728.70)  (7.320,145.41)  (432.64541)  95% 5% -
FHNPFEERYBARAT 1994.5-2014.5 4,750,000.00 - [4,750.000.00) - 95% 5% -
FUTRBRAARLS 1997 9-2027.9 9,000,600.00 - (1057.78322) 794221678  90%  10% -
FUFRBEEWIEBRAT  1996.10-2006.00  11,809,50000 (1,106,77142)  (328.961.79) 11,480,538.21 100% - -
FHNBTREERAT 1981.11-2011.00  4,600,000.00 (1.763.847.92)  [(492.194.48) 410780552 73%  27% -
FANERKBEERLS 1993.10-2013.0  70,430,000.00 (3.593.89585) 493802233  25368.022.33 66.10% 31.90% -
FATLRBELEARAS 1994.11-2009.10  6,000,000.00 11420468 (629.394.18) 537040582  75% - -
FECYFRAT 1967.2- 556,500.00 - {556,500.00) - 100% - -
FERELRRRE 1992.5- 902,800.00 - (902,000,009 - 82% - -
EEHRB AR 1988.4- 1,435,802.00 - (1.435802.000 - 70% - -
BRARLT 1993 4- 214,000.00 - {1,720.00) 21228000  20%  B80% -
ERFEBESFAREERRAT 19945 55,483,888.90 - (55.483.888.50) - 75% 5% -
FlFRRERERAS 1998.5-2008.5 9,500,000.00 - (9.500,000.00) - 95% 5% -
FUTEBEAT S FEARAE 1993.5-2013.5  19,000,00000  {988.745.14) 600757.61  19.600.757.61  95% 5% -
FHREEEGERAD 1995420154 29,750,000.00  (26,946.70) 121,320.45  29.87132065  70%  30% -
FUHHEEERTARLT 2000.5-2010.5  14,000,000.00  (278214.78)  (6,107.131.66)  7.892.868.34  70% - -
TR ERELE 1983-1994 B 5.958,305.26 - (491755418} 1,040751.08 100% - 1,040.751.08
RAFTERELLERRT 4,500,000.00 - (194547091} 2.554529.09 100% - 2.554,529.09
FATHERRAEBLT 6,542,164.49 - 143783904 818000343 100% - 8,180,003.63
FNTEERYERAT 1983.10-2013.10  10,000,000.00 - (10,000,000.00) - 100% - -
FNDEREERALRALARRT 19935 30,000,000.00 - (30,000,000.00) - 100% - -
LEFEYLEFAREIAT  1997.8.20128 500,000.00 - (500,000,004 - 100% - -
BHEREERLE 1988.6- 906.630.00 - (906.430.00) - 0% - -
BxEREE 1987.9- 201,100.00 - {201,100.00} - 100% - -
HEXKE (BRE) FRAS  1988-2000.12 4,526.25 - (4.526.25) - 75% - -
FIHEERREGHHAS 1989.7- 2,680.000.00 - {2,680,000.00) - 100% - -
Z. REEATRHR
FALAEEH S 1986720115 2,500,000.00 35061806  2,850,618.05 50% - -
RNAEREREAT 1992 4. 200000000  (554,574.44)  1,44542556 50% - 1,445 42556
FREEMTRLT RANE
BRAT 1991.6- 996920609  9.969.206.09 o - 9.969.206.09
BATERE 1990-2014 945544538 9,455.465.38 &t - 945546538
ZRERKEERLT 2005.12-2035.12  15,112.000.00 15,112,000.00 50% - -
= HEEASRA
RN T 1995.1-2025.1  10,500,000.00  10,500,000.00 35% - -
FlHHERERENERALT 1993.3-2013.3 4883,000.00 {4,882,000.00) 20% - -
FllHEENn T EERAT 1990.10-2010.10  4.975.954.97 189,775.80  (3.260,337.92) 171541705  25% - 1.076,954.64
|, bR RRH
WLFELE 1992.7 6991465783 (236,619.28)  (1,183,097.40)  6B,73),560.43 - - 58,547 652.25
a3 404,522,201.17 (26,543,050.93) (141,707,184.14) 263.215,017.08 92,249 987.72
B BAIE HEM
HIR R RER MEEH EfRA MR BiEHE  AERESE LR
mEBLERATE 13,973,496.34 SR W 10 Bk 1,397.348.64  1,503,986.27
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@B sizFHxELs (N0 BRHEEAS

"~ KPR RREES

e LRI ] A Hm A ERE D LE R
KER IR 35 92,269,987.72 - - 92,26%,987.72
Hi, HFAIRE 11,775,283.80 - - 11,775.283.80
HEEATER 20,870,097.03 - - 20,870,097.03
NEE A TR R 1,076,954.64 - - 1,076,954.64
RS AR H 58,547,652.25 - - 58,547,652.25
&t 92,269,987.72 - - 92,269,987.72
5 FELEWASRF
L4 FEVEBA FEUEHE TEVEER
20064 20054F 20064 20054 20064 20054

B~ E 543.057,160.53 491,471,315.68 562,943,721.88 419,843,778.75 (19.,886,561.35) 71,627,536.93

& 37,703,129.31  42.338,240.07  27,300,685.87  24,473,244.37  10,402,443.44 17,864,995.70
BEi 914,180.50 983.764.60 401,797.63 401,580.93 512,382.87 582,183.67
= it 581,674,470.34 534,793,320.35 590,646,205.38  444,718,604.05 {8,971,735.04) 90,074,716.30
6, EHEHR

EERALRERE LEABBRP EIEABTAEEHEBZANBE N EHUNEEITRAOFHRENAE

176,644,727 03¢ (L EEHHNFHBOERH56,020,203.065T) |

7. Bla

ne 20064 2005
FAIWBKBE (HASIHEE) (22,822,880.07) (321,022.10)
REH AL FE (1,104,150.84) (1,278,060.58)
BRAIR MM Y (1,397,348.64) (1,397,348.64)
R AR 3 FR A0 B 1B 28 - 10,443,101.88
A g4 2,330,304.42 -
HAbE il 26,954.264 3,354,193.23
it (22,967,120.87) 10,800,863.79
8. HEHMEZMMIATR

I B 20064 20054
LGk ] 259,588,370.18 232,112,611.55
B Hftffdis" 42,703,034.30 60,143,936.25
REZWML SN 196.885,335.88 171,968,675.30

CHEHTASAMEE. 1.
t. KEKAXRARALS

1. XERAXE

FHER AR IKEA

FNFBWEE . 1BEEN. AR, MA TIFER AR ARER .

RKEXTT IR St %k 8 EERRA I SHKASXE FEVE
AYITREERERAE  AREEAE (@6%HE) HHE FHEAST *

ATEEAAVREER STERZEREELVZAMERRIRTER. MBSV TR EH XH

WP AEE ”f, TERESNARMLS,
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FEEBRANEEFTIMALLRTN

XEAEBR FOB EFRNE AR TR
AR FHERER A S 400,000 5% - - 400,0005 7
HATFERHARNEE AWM A AR ST, T RETN, 2R AEEY,
TFEBHIRRNAR S SRDENERHEW
ENTFHTERFERANERARDBNE R ILEAORCTIO, VRHER. 2FT8 . ABERWL.
BEARAT 2 AR RN R MM 22054,
TR RN AXRNER
KBS B S5xIYHXFE
FUHEAFRH LT BERE
BHFE LY RAKREERAT BEAT
RLBESHERAS BERE
AL ERAE BEAT
He eyl HARA S EERE
TR KRB RS SERE
FYINF Ek A S HERT
AEREBNTREARAE HERE
AT FiE e B AR A S AR
FYI M ENETEARAS o PFERT
2. XBXH
HER R
KERTFTBHR 2006 & 20058 &

€8 SFEESREHBRATS &8 SEESRHERAGSE
RANFTHEERBFRLE - - ~118,760,002.00 13.94%
ENMBR. REFNNTR. FANKEAEL. SEHHNEHETRE.
BEFFREN
LA 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
R B IRALRERA T o 86,848,819.24 -
& LR AR S R ER TR
L] 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
RYTRBLBRARL T L 50400000° -
T RM2006F1 2B TR,
FIZ . RIERAEITAERD. FIZRHAFIZ6.3%.
BEIBR
me 2006.12.31
2005.12.31 - - o
RUTRAERARAT - ___80000,000.00
Bl S4B R T X AHE R 21
A 2006.12.31 2005.12.31
AR T 35 Bt R R BR 44 & - ~720,000.00




B myemER s (R0 ROARAT

B
FHHBRER Y HRAABHERXTEIEE™ (RATRE0.I4FFHH) | URMENE2.795,144.725C1%
RHEREASHMF2795144.7270, BEPIZSABRNEE—. ZF (BRER286.28F75%) , MUHKEMNE
166,341 13 RAHH U KA S 4918 %166.341.137T,
FHIHRERBEREERAIRREFHAKESB03, B0AMERF™ (BRERISIIOFEAX) | BEKENE
2,151,488.81 ST H R AN SR 52,151,488.81 ¢,
3. RBH R AR
o 2 BR A7 ()
=] XECH AR FERER B ilicln arl
2006.12.31 20051231 20061231 2005.12.31
Hitfurs FRLT RAREAS 10,465,168.81  10,465,168.81 2.14% 2.35%
Y ER 3,072,764.42 3,072,764 42 0.63% 0.69%
PRl iR S N 15,881,101.15  20,527,721.00 3.25% 4.60%
EAAC GREE) FRAE 89,035,748.07  89,035,748.07 18.19%  19.95%
BNAREARAT 12,559,290.58  12,559,290.58 2.57% 2.81%
BuHRLT) 19,197,730.76  19,197,730.76 3.93% 4.30%
FTRBEEHARLT 189,179.82 139,693.51 0.04% 0.03%
KRARHREAEFEGRAD 16,841 909.86 943,790.76 3.45 0.21%
TR EEREAE 927.136.22 927,136.22 0.19% 0.21%
FINHRERRE BT 8,327,180.71 8,327.180.71 1.70% 1.87%
A REN B LTEBRAT 475,223.46 47522346 0.10% 0.11%
FUNTREEBRNALERAT  45204,135.84  44,574,775.84 9.24% 9.99%
FRUNFERB AT 814,000.00 175,000.00 0.17% 0.04%
ARFEGIYHRERAT 8,419,205.19 8,088,027.32 . 1.72% 1.81%
Rz R RN T I P S A FR 4 B 4,334,344.19 3,499,022.78 11.40% 6.94%
bR RUTHRERRRFEBAT 598,012.16 1,028,012.16 0.12% 0.33%
FURBEEBH LSRR AT 42,626,885.27  42,223,212.82 8.51%  13.36%
FITREREELAEARRASE 13,177,053.67 13,045,114.33 2.63% 4.13%
FUIHELBEERRAT 6,026,357.00 5,600,000.00 1.20% 1.77%
TR ERREREAT 88,209,619.24  10,000,000.00 17.61% 3.16%
AN~ e HRAS - 228,740.69 0.07% 0.07%
N, HHEm

(—) KRR,

1. EXAREDFRER

199738218, XAF5RNXEM~AR (FH) ARLT (ITFEHHRRHAS) #FiT—6 (EKERREFE
EERA) | REARME. ARTRBAFENENKEERB%MHEMART 4500 THILABENRT. B
REAASRMGIER S00FTHRBERNASIRAIE, RNXATMF4.500AT/E. #:R10,0005 TRHEFHiLFKE.500
ALIBRARZMTSEART, BRXEFFRCEICERKATZT. AR BELREZRRR, ErfiE8HA
RiEBR ~ (2001) BEE2—HFTETS REARBT002E98288 %K. RMULIT|HIMMREAITNEILIR
98.948,060.007T R FIZ, 20034 Jh#R S HHPR4gR R, 20045 KATSRHITEBBIA. 2005%F, 1

.
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Lag v oE s @D

FEBRARERT2005F7A7E8/EH © (2005) SFARIEFE3SS" BERTRES. BEMM RELEDHE
ARERDFZRENAGT. MAERIWATATHERTHIW ™, Ko LR SRBIARARL, BFENAK
FRANERCERMASET, RASKEZE~HIMAA66,109,047 004 = 1M UWFARHE . MERTE ABIKRIZ
HeEWmRe8,720,773.33nfs. S HE T NS,

\
l 2 BERIBIRLAE
ARFEDYBERARNE (UTEHE EHEHFELT ) BELTz 2R FREEFERLARATEESR

M MEpeFhl, AFHFRHELLERATIMRAEEASRE4%, AR ALZEBCLATHFRXE U -
HAREESRI6%. TEVESRERTE, FEABAGELERAE, ZHBTI1995E11F28AAFL, B1T4E
ERAERRLEAH LS MEME, BEREEIERET 199 FRETEARTEALSTEASHERIW
@, BELSAZTRRETBEEY—RATHRREFAREELS (WTEHF FRERELE ) . ERAMTFIEH
MEFEEIRTW, 2000128 19ALMAESRARER ~ (2000) BRE—WFH25S" ABRBHA. 1. BERM
AT TFHRERE B BB HEL S A ERIC2TLREENE, BEATN, MEZHRERGTHEOMNES
FlE, 2 BETEEENDRIMEZMTH BRIEEHE(T. 20058 E, £AS2HTHE11,500,000.005C, 20054
58300, BMEEBSHRARZRTEA W (2002) BHAREFHE7S™ (HEREIE) | WA LRAERERITARKAELH
EATNARZERNETARS4LTEIR, ALFHITHESETHT ARRFHDEFRSE, #1L2006512831
B, &40 ENEZHIEATHNASIH17.127 934 80T FHBRIUSHES£IN24,132,000.007T, £ATDiHRE
HR A PR R 520,673,831, 775

|

|

|

3. bk KR AR

FATZWES AT (WFER kS AT7 ) FI199386H238, Sk 2FHRBLUTBFERARAT
(TR HRULAE ) BT (FAALXBEFBXENESRR) | 1996F5888, ARaRSHRWATEIT
TAATERALEFEACREARBELPHELRREIN ERbFd, wE ERA—ARLFERFE, 20006
A208, AASSMILASERINY. FiLHE B FRET — 1 HMNAXTH, $EEZ4, 2004FE878168, #
WA ElkmPRARKRZIFLLSAT, R — MELBBLER. . WXSLBEREFHELN7S
A, = S AT EmE KM E R AT NS BEATHCELRE BB RSH, ka2 s F2004H
103158 @M THRBARERIFRILASE, WK, — BAMBXEGRFMETAEAREE D, = #AS$HRLASE
BIEHET41,774,110,007c. ARMI00ATEE/RIE, 2005FE11HI5E, SlkmhEARZR - (2004} U
FER—FE24S EHRERHERE. SHFUBAT2000F1 B4R E 7T —HFRRYGNIBMIMN . EETF LI
A, RSB RERRN.

REZ L, WES 2 BWMMRIL AT SR, DEATIW MR LA SFREHENF20% 0N E {(H80% MM E
Bl A E1 A L BHIE20064E12 8318 A B M EIZ T 1485 £ 5168,731,560.4370, SR IR E
% 58,547.652.255%

4, PRFHIE AR

AERFEEALERATE (UTEHR AERHAS ) BEARNZEHFADEBHERYHRRT (KT
HER OCHENS ) ARMINTAT, FELERFEHNSAFE. AETENLEERL S, 200551858,
AATSHERE. AARFANEE (FRESFBALERIMNLD) « FELIWANKLINENEEREEA
RH87,181,320.887c, HAE20055 1 A0BAIREARTEER, AEEFLAMZBERFESRKIBEREESBR
BT, IBRFERILAEBFEAITMNEREEARTS9.026,688. 18w BF 2, MTHERIFMAEREF LS KZHR
B, RS T2005F3 5 1 2@ RIID P RARERZR L. 2005555100, A8 55 SIFELMA RN
AEIEMFRINL, SSRHINT LRARAEWHANRSEAR, ARHLE BRI P EARER © (2005)
R zREPNFEN S RABBRBHIAFREERND, EaFERERITARTABDLAGTNS. A28T

o1

o U e




@B mymraxEe () BHARAT

20058621 Ba)ERe i@ BIA 1T, 2005810498 . SMITHBRRIIT R EA R ERZ TR T E B 51 7™ vk
BHAEENERRRA SINARTHATM S FELSIFARARRF Q3. %MAR) O ERTHEE. FARN
HHEARZRAITAEMNMKIE. 2005F11 8238, @RIDPEARER ~ (2005) FHERFR7IVS RENR
ERRE. ARMELFEALARFAT31%EIN. H-T2006F1522B448,9205 Lk, HEQAIHAMNK

FREF A3 1% A FEHEMEZ .

(Z) HREHEE
HE2006F12A318. FAFREFHEERENT.
A mal =% (Fxl
BN ER{E AR® 2,600
M A iEH 2 ol R IR B RS T ARD 3,859.59
. S
HE2006F12H310. AATH~EEBERZOT.
Skl itk RIRpAEINE (A7)
EHITFR #if 1,500.00
EHFR %I 270.00
5 % AR 21,775.40
HER AR 3,546.59
FRBRrE A FHEERA SR ARM22I00A5T. BMH5.800755%, ET2905E.
1. FEEIR
ENTEREBAREARBEER,
+—. BR8N

2007 £2 H16 ATFERGEZFRSMREASHPREZRNRIKSHETRAIMFNNATBEREMEZERE
SR 100% AT T AFIAE, BERBALRBRAFAMUNI00 AEARTINEER. RAIFFRINF B
HBEEARATISREAN, RERLFEITHTHE3185 A, MBEAZAINRAMAREING. £ATFITHERE

2053 A THIdE,

+=. #hFE BN
M HRRER PR
AHE (Fx) B (T
IRERREIHEMN 42,069 1,035,466
HEEEHYNFTBEEREER 23,131 135,354
EHRBTHNEE (1,718) -
rEBRERANREMZER 1,397 11,205
BERERERANER - (202,148)
PN T3 M F B AV - (2.901)
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Important Notes \

X

The Board of Directors, the Supervisory Committee, directors, supervisors and senior executives of
Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Ltd, (hereinaiter referred to
as the Company) hereby ensure that there are no false records, misleading statements, or significant
cmissions in the materials of this report, and will assume individual and joint responsibilities
concerning the authenticity, accuracy and intagrity of its contents.

Director Li QiuSheng did not atiend the Board meeting due to personal reason and did not entrust
another ig vote.

Chairman of the Board Shao Zhihe, person in charge of acccunting work Guo Hongzhuang and
person in charge of accounting organ Chen Jincai hereby ensure the authenticity and integrity of
the Financial Report enclosed in the Annual Report.

The annual Report is written in both English and Chinese. In case of any discrepancy between the
two versions, Chinese version prevails,
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Section I.Company Profile

1. Legal Name of the Company
In Chinese:
In English:
Short Form in Chinese:
Short Form in English:

2. Legal Representative:

3. Secretary of the Board:
Securities Affairs Representative:
Contact Address:

Tel.:
Fax:

E-mail:

4. Registered Address:
Office Address:
Postal Code:

E-mail;

5. Newspapers far Disclosing the Infcrmation:
Domestic:
QOverseas:
Internet Website Designated by CSRC
for Publishing the Annual Report:
The Place Where the Annual Report
is Prepared and Placed:

4. Stock Exchange Listed with:
Short Forms of the Stock:

7. Qther Information of the Company
Initial registration date:
Registration place:
Ragistration code'®f corporate business license:
Registration code of taxation:
Name and address of Certified Public
Accountant engaged by the Company:
Name:
Address:

I |

wHEFEEERS (KE) BOHARNE

SHENZHEN Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties {(Group) Co., Ltd.
REER

SPG

Shao Zhihe

Chen Ji

Feng Hongwei

47{F, SPG Ptaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
(0755) 82293000-4718, 4715

(0755) 82294024

spg@163.net

47{F, SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
45/F-48/F, SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen
518001

spo@143.net

China Securities Journal
Ta Kung Pao

http:ffwww.cninfo.com.cn

47{F ot SPG Plaza, Renmin South Road, Shenzhen

Shenzhen Stock Exchange
SHENSHENFANG (Stock Code: 000029)
SHENSHENFANG B {Stock Code: 200029)

Jan. 8, 1980

Shenzhen Administration Bureau for Industry and Commerce
4403011002424

440301192179585

Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants
8JF, Electronics Tech. Bldg., No. 2007, Shennan Middle Road, Shenzhen
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Section Il Abstract of Rccounting Highlights and Business Highlights

I The financial indexes for the year 2006

Unit: RMB
Total profit realized by the Company as of the year 2006 20,449,631.64
Net profit 19,259,485.35
Net profit after deducting non-recurring gains and losses 54,338,604.44
Profil from main operations 17.649,059.03
Profil from other operations 486,437.6%
Operating profit 56,443,333.46
Invesiment income 3.604,713.17
Subsidy income 0.00

Net non-operating income/expense
Net cash flows arising from operating activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

-39,598,414.99
175,115,254.95
144,536,980.10

The amount of iterns of non-recurring gains and losses that had been deducted was RMB -35,079,119.09, including investment income cn stocks
of RMB 4,519,295.90, non-operating income of RMB 687,497.05, as well as non-operating expense of RMB 40,285.912.04. Because the Company

need 12 make up the losses occurred gver the previous years, thus, no income tax had to be paid in 2004, these existed no influenced on income tax

arising from non-recursing gains and losses.
Difference between A-share and B-share:
Effect on net profit and net assets calculated under IFRS and reconciliation;

Net profit(RMB'000)  Net assets {RMB'000)
According to IFRS 42,069 1,035,466
Switching back of depreciation charges and amoriization charges of invested property 23,131 135,354
Adjustment of market price of short-term investment -1,718
Timing difference in recognilion of expenses accrued in pravious year 1,397 11,205
Difference in confirmed cost of fixed assets -202,148
Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries -2,901
Others
According 10 Accounting System for Enterprises 19,259 1,093,956

2 [
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II. Main accounting data and financial indexes of the Company over the past three years

2006 2005 2004
income from main operations (RMB'0C00) 9%.089.40 85,214.12 57.054.17
Net profit (RMBE'0000) 192595 1,210.02 -14,230.78
Total assets {RMB'0000) 23914417 228.030.67 251,899.27
Shareholders' equity (excluding minerity shareholders’ equity, unit: RMB'C000) 109,395.69 105,697.21 100,206.94
Earnings per share - diiuted (RMB) 0.019 00120 -0.1407
Eamnings per share - weighted {RMB) 0.019 00120 -0.1407
Earnings per share - deducting
non-recurring gains and lesses (RMB) 0.0537 -0.0400 -0.1271
Net assets per share (RMB) 1.0813 1.0448 0.9905
Nel assets per share after adjusiment (RMB) 1.03 0.9840 0.9304
Net cash flow per share arising from operating activities 0.1731 0.2632 0.0078
Return on equity - diluted (%) 1.76 1.14 -14.20
Return on equity - weighted (%) 1.81 1.20 -13.26
Return on eguity after deducting
non-recurring gains and losses - weighted (%) 509 -4.02 -11.98

lll. Changes in shareholders' equity during the report period and the reasons for changes

Transtation
In¢luding; .
. Capital Surplus ne ud\.ng Retained .balan;e Tota! ,
Share capital public ) in foreign  hareholdars
ftem {0,000 share) eserve feSeve elfare fund profit currency equity
{RMB'0000) - (RMB'0000) (RMB'0000) (RM3'0000) statement  (8MB'0000)
{RMB'0000)
Amount &t the beginning of the report period 101,166 0782449 1189107 11559.44 -104,171.40 -1.012.95 10569721
Increase in this period o] 0 0 0 192595 1,772.53 3.698.48
Decrease in this pericd G 0 0 11,559.44
Amount at the end of the repert pariod 101,146 97,824.49  11,891.07 0 -102,245.45 752.58 109,395.69
Reason for change Note 1 profit in the

report period

Note 1; In accordance with the Article 167 of Company Law implemented since Jan. 1, 2004, the Company no longer withdrew statutory public
welfare fund. In accordance with the Circular on Financial Treatment for Enterprises Subsequent 1o the Enacling of "Company Law’ promulgated
by the Ministry of Finance, the retaired welfare fund of RMB 115,594,426.18 as at Dec 31, 2005 was transferred inlo the surplus reserve.

3

2006 Annual Report




g e o s @

Section V. Change of Share Capital and Particulars of Shareholders

l. Statement of change in share capital '

{l) The Company has completed the share merger reform on Feb. 15, 2006. In accordance with the share merger reform plan, there were 50,583,000
shares subject to moratorium were freed from the trading moraterium as shares not subject to moratorium. The Company's equity siructure was

adjusted as follows:

Before the change Change in this time (+,-} After the change
Number of Proportion  Allotment The number Capitalization Others Subtotal ~ Number  Proportion
shares (10,000 {%) of new shares were  of public of shares (%)
shares) shares free from reserve (10,000
the trading shares)
moratorium

|, Shares subject to trading
moratorium 67286.42 66.51 -5058.30 -5058.30 6222812 61.51
1. Shares held by the State 67285.68 66.51 -5058.30 -5058.30  42227.38 41.51
2. Shares held by state-
owned legal persons
3. Shares held by other
domestic investors
Of which:
Shares held by domestic
legal persons
Shares held by domestic
natural persons 0.74 0.74
4. Shares held by ioreign
investors
Of which:
Shares held by overseas
legal persons
Shares held by overseas
natural persons
II. Shares not subject to
moratorium 33879.58 33.49 5058.30 5058.30  38937.88 38.4%
1. RMB ordinary shares 21879.58 2163 5058.30 £058.30  26937.88 26.43
2. Domestically listed
foreign shares 12000 11.86 12000 11.86
3. Overseas listed {oreign
shares
4. Othars
Il Total shares 101,166 100 101,166 100

Il. Issuance and listing of shares

1. Over the past three years as at the end of the report period, the Company issued neither new shares nor derived securities.

2. On Feb. 26, 2007, the shares subject to moratorium amouniing to 50,583,000 shares held by Shenzhen Investiment Holding Co., Lid., the only
shareholder holding non-tradable sharas, was freed from the trading moratorium, taking up 5% of the total share capital of the Company, 7.52% of the
total shares subject to moratarium, as well as 14,93% of total shares not subject to moratorium.

3. The Company's inner employees shares were listed for trading through approval on Aug. 26, 1994. At present, the Company has no inner

employees’ shares.

Iil. About shareholders

1.The number of shareholders and shares he!d by the shareholders
Total number of shareholders 95523

+ I
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Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders

Name of shareholder Type ot shareholders  Proportion  Total number of  Tetal number of shares subject  Share pledged
shares held o mosatorium held or frozen
SHENZHEN CONSTRUCTION State-owned o
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP sharaholger 66.51% 672,856,800 672,836,800 ¢
YANG CONG RONG Fareign shareholder 0.11% 1,121,500 0 0
JIANDE DATONG INDUSTRIAL
CORPORATION, ZHEJIANG Other 0.19% 1,028,000 ¢ 0
CHENG KANG LIANG Foreign shareholder 0.09% 890,382 0 0
MIN ZHEN Other 0.08% 830,000 0 0
CHINA LIFT INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. Other 0.08% 792,992 0 0
ABN AMRO BANK NV Foreign shareholder 0.08% 786,800 0 0
HUANG XIA LIAN Other 0.07% 764,600 0 0
SBCIFINANCE ASIA LTD AIC HONG Foreign shareholder 0.07% 749,960 0 0
KONG
CHU KOON YUK Foreign shareholder 0.07% 720,000 0 0

Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders holding tradable shares

Name of shareholders Numbers of tradable Type of shares

shares held
YANG CONG RONG 1,121,500 Domestically listed foreign share
JIANDE DATONG INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION, ZHEJIANG 1,028,000 RMB ordinary share
CHENG KANG LIANG 890,382 Domestically listed foreign share
MIN ZHEN 830,000 RMB ordinary share
CHINA LIFT INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 792,992 RMB ordinary share
ABN AMRO BANK NV 786,800 Domestically listed foreign share
HUANG XIA LIAN 764,600 RMB ordinary share
SBCI FINANCE ASIA LTD A/C HONG KONG 749,960 Domestically lisied foreign share
CHU KOON YUK 720,00C Damestically listed foreign share
CHEN ZU DE 692290 Domestically listed foreign share
Explanation on associated relationship among Lhe above sharehoiders or acting-in-concert Unknown

2. The controlling shareholder of the Company:

Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co, Lid. is a sole state-funded company limited, who was founded on Ocl. 13, 2004 with a registered capital of RMB
4 bilion as well as legal representative Chen Hongbo. Its business scope included: providing guarantees for municipal state-cwned enterprises,
management of state-owned equily, and assets restructure, reformation, capital cperation and equity investment of enterprises, etc . The ultimate
controller of the Company was Shenzhen State-owned Assets Supervision Administrative Committee, SASAC of Shenzben was located at Investment
Building, Shennan Av, Futian District, Shenzhen, as well as the post code 518029,

The property right and controlling relationship between the Company and the actual cortroller are as follows:

SASAC of Shenzhen
Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.

The Company

5
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Section V. Particulars of Directors, Sunervisors, Senior Administrative Personnel and Employees

I. About directors, supervisors and senior executives:

Name Position Gender Age Office term Sharesheldaithe  Sharesheldatthe  Reason of

beginning of the year end of the year  ihe change
Shao Zhihe Chairman of the Board Male 56  Dec.28, 2002 till now 5.000 7.400
Gu Hongzhuang  Director, GM Male 48  Sep. 8, 2006 till now 0 ¢]
Zhuang Chuanghui Chairman of the Supervisory Committee Male 52  Jan. 28, 2003 il now Y 0
Xu Zhenhan Director Male 53  Jan. 28 2003 till now ¢ 0
Peng Naidian Director Male 57  Sep. 28,1994 till now ¢ 0
Li Qiusheng Independent director Male 43 Feb. 2, 2005 till now o] 0
Zong Dechun Independent director Male 65  Jun. 28, 2004 til now 0 0
Hou Liying Independent director Female 52  Jun. 28, 2004 til now 0 0
Liu Ying Director Female 44  Sep. 8, 2004 till now 0 0
Wen Li Director Female 37  Sep. 8, 2004 il now 0 0
Chen Junyi Supervisor Male 49  Apr. 11,2006 till now 0 0
Zhang Xuxi Supervisor Male 30  Apr. 11,2006 till now 0 0
Xiong Xingnong Supervisor Male 49  Jun. 28,2004 till now 0 0
Deng Kangcheng  Supervisor Male 39  Jun. 28,2004 sl now 0 0
Lug Kingquan Deputy GM Male 51  Jan. 28,2003 till now 0 0
Luo Zichao Deputy GM Male 46  Aug. 12,2003 il now 0 0
Song Gongli Deputy GM Male 50  Aug. 21, 2006 il now 0 1]
Yang Jiayong Deputy GM Male 34  Aug. 21, 2006 till now 0 0
Chen Ji Secretary of the Board Male 34  Jan. 28, 2003 till now

Mole: Xu Zhenhan, Liu Ying and Wen Li, the director of the Company, and Deng Kangcheng, the supervisor of the Company, held positions in

shareholding units, For their positions and office term, please refer to "Section V. 117 .

Il. Particulars about the main working experiences and concurrent posts of the directors,
supervisors and senior administrative personnel

1. Shao Zhike: Aug. 1981 - Sep. 1983, commander, 13th compary, 4th barrack, 302 regiment, Capital Construction Engineer Corps; Sep. 1983 - Oct.
1995, Manager, Installation Branch, Shenzhen Municipal Engineering Corporation; Q¢t. 1995 - May 1999, Vice General Manager of Shenzhen Tonge
Group; May 1999 — Dec. 2002, Genetal Manager and Vice Secretary of CPC, Shenzhen Urban Consiruction Investment & Development Company;
Dec. 2002 tll now, Secretary of the CPC and Chairman of the Board of the Company.

2. Guo Hongzhuang, male, the Han nationality, party mernber of CPC, on-the-job master degree, Engineer. He was born in Chaoyang, Guangdong
in Dec. 1958. He ever took posts of clerk in Cadre Department, the 164th regiment, Capital Construction Engineer Corps; of director of the Office of
Shenzhen Nanyang Enterprise Corporation, of clerk of Labor Union and secretary of GM in Shenzhen Construction {Group) Corporation, of Deputy
GM in Shenzhen Construction Engingering General Cantract Cerporation, of Manager in Longgang Real Estate Company of Shenzhen Construction
(Group) Corporation, of Deputy GM in Real Estate Develep mant in Shenzhen Canstrugtion Investment Holding Corporation, of Secretary of CPC
and GM in Shenzhen Kingon (Group) Co., Ltd., of Vice Secretary of CPC, GM, Secretary of CPC and Chairman of the Board in Shenzehn Cities
Construction Development {Group) Corperation, He acted as GM, Vice Secretary of CPC and Director of the Company since Aug. 2006.

3. Zhuang Chuanghui: Feb. 1983 - Mar. 1986, promulgation chief, Cannon Regimeni, 42 Army; Mar. 1986 - Dec. 1987, deputy section chief of the
Cadre Section, deputy director of the Office, Economic Work Department, Huizhou Local CPC Committee; Dec. 1987 - Jul. 1989, deputy director of
the Office, sectian chief of the Statistics Section, Huizhou local Administration for Industry & Commerce; Jul. 1989 - Feb. 1997, senior staff member,
principal staff member, discipline inspector of deputy section chief level, vice director of the Office (section chief level), No. 1 Office, Shaenzhen
Commission for Discipline Inspection; Feb. 1997 - May 1999, Vice Secretary of Commissicn for Discipline Inspection, Shenzhen Construction
Investment Holdings Corpaoration; May 1999 - Jan. 2003, Vice Secretary of CPC, director in PG, Jan. 2003 till now, Vice Secretary of CPC, Chairman
of the Supervisory Committee of the Company

6
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4. Xu Zhenhan: ance had been commander-level secretary in charge, 802 Regiment, Capital Construction Engineer Corps; clerk, Vice Secretary of
Discipline Inspection Committee, direcior at the CPC Office, Secretary of Discipline Inspection Committee, Vice Secretary of the CPC in Shenzhen
Mechanical Equipment Instaliation Company; Vice Secretary of Discipline Inspection Committee, Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings

Corporation. He held the post of Vice Secretary of Discipline Inspection Commitiee of Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. since Oct. 2004,

5. Peng Naidian: Jul. 1973 - Dec. 1984, section chief, vice minister, and standing member, Secretary Department, Young Farmer Department, Publicity
Department, Secretariat, Communist Youth League Guangdong Committee, and concurrently directer of the Publicity Departrment; Jan. 1985 - May
1992, superintendent, and member of the CPC Crganization, Guangdong Institute of Foreign Trade & Economic Development; Jun. 1992 - Sep. 1996,
Assistant General Manager, Chairman ¢t the Labor Union in Shenzhen Huihua Group Co., Lid.; Sep. 1994 till now, Director and Vice Secretary of

Discipline Inspecticn Committee,

6. Li Qiusheng, male, naticnality of Han, party member of CPC, was born in Hunan in July 1943, three-year college education, CPA and Certified Tax
Agent. He ever held the posis of section chief of Hunan Hengshan Cecunty Auditing Bureau, auditor of Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Auditors
Firm, deputy principal ot Shenzhen Minzheng Certified Public Accountants. Now he acts as deputy principal of Shenzhen Zhongheng Certified Public

Accounianis.

7. Zong Dechun: Jan. 1981 - Aug. 1983, Director of the Political Department, 304 Regiment, Capital Construction Engineer Corps; Sep. 1983 - Feb.
1986, Vice Secretary ol the CPC, Shenzhen No. 5 Construction Engineering Co., Ltd.; Mar. 1986 - Nov. 1996, Division Chief of the HR Department,
Chairman of the Labor Union, Chairman of the Supervisory Commitiee, Shenzhen Construction Group: Dec. 1996 - Jun. 2002, Secretary of the
Discipline Inspection Committee, Chairman of the Supervisory Committee in Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Corporation; Jul. 2002,

retired: Jun. 2004, independent director of the Company.

8. Hou Liying: Aug. 1982 - Aug. 1984, Assistant Economist, Development & Design Research Institute, China National Gffshore Cil Corp.; Sep. 1984 till
now, associate professor, masters’ instructor, Cellege of Management, Shenzhen University. Jun. 2004, she was engaged as the independent director

of the Company.

9. Liu Ying, female, the Han nationality, bachelor degree, economic engineer. She was born in Changchun, Jili in Jul. 1962, She ever 1ok the posis
of clerk and Senicr Staff Member in China Power Equipment Bidding Center of State Commodities Bureau, of Principal Staff Member and League
Secretary in China Power Equipment Bidding Center of Economic and Trade commission of the State Council, of Deputy Manager of Security Dept.,
Manager and Director of GM Office in Shenzhen Hongchang Industrial Ca,, Lid., of Deputy Director of the Office and principal Head of Assets
Operation Dept. in Shenzhen Trade Investment Holding Corporation, and of senicr Head of the Assels Operation and Managernent Dept. and principal

Head of the Property Management Dept. in Shenzhen investment Holdings Co, Lid.

10. Wen Li, female, the Han nationality, master degree, engineer as well as economic engineer. She was born in Sichuan in Dec. 1949. She ever took
the posts of Engineer of Real Estate Development Dept. in Shenzhen Zhenye (Group) Co., Lid.. of Assistant GM, Project Manager as well as Manager

of Market Planning Dept. in Fantasia Investment Development Co, Lid., and of Deputy Manager in Shenzhen Invesiment Holdings Co., Ltd.

11. Chen Junyi, male, aged 49, party member of CPC, bachelor degree, pokiical engineer. He was born in Xiangyin, Hunan. He ever took the posts
of Section Chief of Qrganization Department in Bureau of Mine, of Director of GM Office in Shenzhen Xinguang Milk Union Corporation, of Director
ol GM Cfiice in Shenzhen North-South Industrial Co., Ltd, of Section Chief and Deputy Director of Shenzhen Huihua Group Corporation, of Deputy
Director of Discipline Inspection Supervisory Cffice in SPG Group, of Deputy GM in Shenzhen Properties & Resources Development (Group) Lid., of
Deputy GM and concurrently Secietary of Labor Union in Shenzhan Petrel Hotel Co., Lid. He now acts as Deputy Director of Work Dept. of CPC and

Discipline Inspection Cemmission in SPG Group. From Apr. 11, 2006, he acted as the employee supervisor of the Company.

12. Zhang Xuxi, male, the Han nationality He was born in Meizhou, Guangdong in May 1976. He ever tock the pasts of Enterprise Law Adviser and

Deputy Manager of Law Affair Office in the Company. From Apr, 11, 2006, he acted as the employee supervisor of the Company.

13. Xiong Xingnong: Jan. 1982 - Jan. 1983, trainee, Party school, Guangzhou Railway Administration; Jan. 1983 — Dec. 1995, office secretary,
consultant, section chief, Guangzhou Railway Administration; Jan. 1996 ~ Mar. 2004, office director of SPG; Mar. 2004 till now, Vice Director of Cfiice of

the Supervisory Commitiee. From Jun. 2004, he tock the post of supervisor of the Company.
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14. Deng Kangcheng: Jul. 1991 - Dec. 1991, technician of Shenzhen Luohu Material Trading Center; Dec. 1991- Mar. 1997, Assistan: Engineer,
depuly section chief and section chief in Shenzhen Construction Earthwork Mechanical Engineering Company; Apr. 1997 - Sep. 2004, supervisor,
vice director and director in Discipline Inspection and Supervision Office of Shenzhen Consiruction Investment Holdings Corporation; Oct. 2004 il

now, deputy direcior of the Office of Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co,, Ltd.. In Jun, 2004, he was elected as supervisor of the Company.

15. Luo Kunquan: Oct. 1987 - Sep. 1990, vice factory director, Guangdong Xingning County Brewage Machinery Factory; Sep. 1990 - Jul. 1993,
Manager, Guangdong Xingning County Foreign-Invested Enterprise Resources Company: Aug. 1993 - Dec. 1993, General Manager. Shenzhen
Communist Youth Incustrial Park Industrial Company; Dec. 1993 - Jun. 1994, Manager of Shenzhen Shenhua Enterprise Company: Jun. 1994 - Nov.
1998, Manager of Shenzhen Shenhua Property Development Company: Nov. 1998 - Dec. 2002, Deputy General Manager of Shenzhen Shenhua
Group Company; Dec. 2002 - Dec. 2005, Deputy General Manager of the Company. He took the post of Stanting Deputy General Manager of the
Company since Dec. 2005.

16. Lue Zichao: Oct. 1984 - May 1993, assistant, office director, chief assistant, Shenzhen Design & Decoration Engineering Company, May 1993
- Jul. 2003, General Manager and Vice Secretary of the CPC Committee in Shenzhen Design & Decoration Engineering Company; May 1999 -
Jul. 2003, General Manager, Shenzhen Construction Engineering Contractor Corporation; May 1999 - Jul. 2002, Chairman of the Board, Shenzhen
Archilectonic Industrial Co,, Ltd.; he icok the post of Deputy General Manager of the Company since Jul. 2003,

17. Song Gongli, male, the Han nationality, party member of CPC, master degree. He was bomn in Changgeng, Henan in June 1956. He ever ook
the posts of officer and Senior Staff Member of budget cffice in Guizhou Provincial Department of Finance, of Principal Staff Member of Economic
Development Bureau of Shenzhen Municipality Office, of Deputy Manager in Shenzhen Foreign Trade Investment Corporation, of Deputy Division
Chief of Trave! Service and Division Chief of Planning & Financial Division in Shenzhen Trade Development Bureau, of Director General in Shenzhen
Travel Bureau Quality Supervision Institute; of the Principal in charge of Financing, Head of Enterprise Management Dept, Director of the Office and
Assistant President in Shenzhen Trade Investment Holding Corporation, of Director of the Office in Shenzhen Investment Holdings Co, Lid, Since Aug.

2006, he acted as the post of Deputy GM of the Company.

18. Yang Jiayong. male, the Han nationality, party member of CPC. master degree, economic engineer, He was borr in Maoming, Guangdong in
Nov. 1972, He ever took the posts of Assistant Economic Engineer, Assistant Manager of HR Dept. in Shenzhen Tonge (Greup) Co,, Ltd, of Director
of the Office, Secretary of Party General Branch, Manager of HR Dept. and Assistant GM in Shenzhen Cities Construction Investment Development
Corporation, of Director of the Office and Assistant GM in SPG, of GM and Secretary of Party General Branch in Shenzhen SPG Tariff Free Trade Co.,
Ltd. Since Jul. 2004, he acted as the post of Deputy GM of the Company.

19. Chen Ji: Jul. 1995 = Jul. 1994, secretary in charge of the Comprehensive Office, Tonge Truck Transportation Company; Jul. 1996 - Mar. 2001,
secrelary of the CPC Ofice in Shenzhen Construgtion Investment Holdings Corporation; Mar, 2001 - Dee. 2002, dirsctor of the CPC Office of
Shenzhen Urban Construction Investment Development Company; Dec. 2002 till now, he took the posts of Secretary of the Board, Director of the

Board Office of the Company and office director.

lll. Annual remunerations

Annual payment systam had been introduced inte the rewards for directers, supervisors and senior axeculives, of which the salaries for Chairman
of the Board and General Manager had been checked and set by relevant municipal sections, while those for other seniar executives had been set

according to relevant systems of the Company.
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Name Position Gender Age Office term Total payment drawn from Drawing payment from the
the Company in the report shareholding companies or other
period (RMB'0000) related parties or not (Yes { No)

Shao Zhihe Chairman of the Beard Male 56 Dec. 28, 2002 til now 30.53 Mo

Guo Hongzhuang  Director, GM Male 48 Sep. 8, 2004 till now 12.72 No

Zhuang Chuanghui  Chairman of the Supervisory Committee  Male 52 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 30.53 Mo

Xu Zhenhan Direcior Male 53 Jan. 78, 2003 1l now 0 Yes

Peng Naidian Direcior Male 57 Sep. 28, 1996 till now 24.43 No

Li Qiusheng Independent direcior Male 43 Feb. 2, 2005 ti) now 36 No

Zong Dechun Independent direcior Male &5 Jun. 28, 2004 till now 3.6 No

Hou Liying independent direcior Ferale 52 Jun. 28, 2004 till now 36 No

Liu Ying Director Female 44 Sep. 8, 2006 ull now 0 Yes

Wen Li Direcior Female 37 Sep. 8, 2006 ull now 0 Yes

Chen Junyi Supervisor Male 49 Apr 11,2006 till now 16.18 No

Zhang Xuxi Supervisor Male 30 Apr. 11,2006 till now 14,65 No

Xieng Xingnong Supervisor Male 49 Jun. 28, 2004 till now 14.65 No

Deng Kangcheng  Supervisor Male 32 Jun. 28, 2004 til now 0 Yes

Luo Kunquan Deputy GM Male 51 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 24 43 No

Luo Zichao Deputy GM Male 44 Aug. 12, 2003 1ill now 24.43 No

Seng Gongli Deputy GM Male 50 Aug. 21, 20061l now 10.18 No

Yang Jiayong Deputy GM Male 34 Aug. 21,2006 il now 12.21 No

Chen Ji Secretary of the Board Male 34 Jan. 28, 2003 till now 18.31 No

Total 244.05

Xu Zhenhan, Liu Ying and Wen Li, the director of the Company, Deng Kangcheng, the supervisor of the Company, drew their salaries from
shareholding companies, not from the Company.

Annual allowance for each independent director in 2006 was RMB 36,000 (tax included), and they received no other rewards besides this from the
Company.

IV. Particulars about leaving post, engaging and dismissing

1. In the report period, directors, superviscrs and senior executives leaving his post are as follows: (1) Yang Shaojia, the independent directer of the
Company, and Xie Guangliang, the director of the Company, no longer took their positions for the expiration of their office term; (2) Wu Zhiyong and
Lin Huimei, the superviser of the Company, no longer took the post of supervisor for the expiration of their office term; {3) Shen Yuesheng, the deputy
general manager of the Company, resigned from such post tor individual reason.

2. In the report period, the Company newly added directors, supervisors and senicr execulives as follows, director: Guo Hongzhuang, Liu Ying and
Wen Li; supervisor: Chen Junyi and Zhang Xuxi; senior executives (deputy GM): Song Gongli and Yang Jiayong.

V. The number of employees, professionalfoccupational composition, education
background and retired employees
By the end of the year 2004, the Group had totally 2323 employees, including 1355 production perscnnel, 51 sales personnel, 489 technicians, 117

linancial personnel and 311 administralive personnel. Among them, 221 undergraduates or ahove, 263 graduated from 3-years regular college, 297
from technical secondary schogl, 1542 from senicr high school or below. The Company had 275 retirees.
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Section V1. Corporate Governance

|. Actual status of corporate governance

in accordance with the requirements of Company Law, Securities Law, Administrative Rules for Listed Companies and Stock Listing Rules of
Shenzhen Stock Exchange and other laws and regulations, the Company continuously perfected its corporate governance, standardized its
operation, and actively established and amplified modem enterprise system. In the report period, the Company strictly carried out the spirit of new
Company Las and Securities Law, and revised such standardization documents as the Articles of Association of the Company, Rules of Procedure for
the Shereholders’ General Meeting, Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors and Rules of Procedure for the Supervisory Committee timety, which
provided the strong safeguard for perlecting corporate governance and standardizing operation. Meanwhile, the Company also paid attention to the
interna! controlling system to perfect the structure of business process and management and supervision system actively.

1. Shareholders and Shareholders’ General Meeting: preparations and holding of the shareholders’ general meeting and disclosure of the meetings
were carried through normatively in line with the regulations; all shareholders were on &n equal {ooting and could fully exercise their legal rights.

2. Directors and the Board of Directors: preparations and holding of the Board meeting and disclosure of the meetings were carried through
normatively in line with the Articles of Assaciation of the Company and Rules oi Procedure for the Board of Directors; the Board of Directors could
normally exert its decision-making right. All directors and independent directors could perform their obligations in an honest and diligence manner.

3. Supervisars and the Suparvisory Committee: the members composing of the Supervisory Commiitee are reasonable. The Supervisory Committee
conducted the supervision and inspection for the significant events of the Company strictly in accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the
Supervisory Committee, and exert ils supervision right effectively and brought its supervision function into full play.

4. Information Disclosures: the Board of Directors seriously performed information disclosure obligations strictly according to the relevant laws and
regulations and the Articles of Association of the Company, and could publish all significant information in true, accurate, complete and timely manner.

Ii. Implementation of duties of independent directors

in the report pariod, the Company’s independent directors fully performed their duties regulated in the laws and the Articles of Associations, seriously
examinad ali proposals and expressed independent opinion on the following matters such as engaging and dismissing of senior executives and
election of newly-added directors, did not propose objection to any propesals. Of which, independent girector Mr. Li Qiusheng and Zong Dechun tock
pari in examination and voting of all proposals examined by all Board meetings held by means of field voling; independent director Hou Liying took
part in examination and voting of proposals examined by all Board meetings held by means of field voting except that she entrusted other director io

vgie on her behaif due to business for two times.

lll. The Company was independent from the controlling shareholders in business,
personnel, assets, organization and financing of the Company, possessed independent
operation capabilities facing market.

1. Business: The Company possessed independent production, supply and distribution system;

2. Personnel: the Company was absolutely independent in management of labor, personnel and salaries from the controfling shareholders. All the
senior executives of the Company took no office title concurrently and received no remunerations from the Shareholder Company:

3. Assets: The Company possessed independent and integrated assets and the property of the Company is transparent.

4. Organization: The Board of Directors and the Supervisory Committee cperated independently. There existed no supericr-inferior relationship
between the controling shareholder and its function department and the Company.

5. Financing: the Company has independent financial department, independently accounted and paid taxes according to the law, The Company
established a complete set of accounting systems and financial accountng system and financial administrative systems, The Company opened
independent bank accounts.

IV. The equity encouragement plan to senior executive of the Company was preparing.
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Section Vil. Particulars aiiout the Shareholders’ General Meeting

I. The 1st Exiraordinary Shareholders' General Meeting 2006: the Company held the 1st extraordinary shareholders' general meeting 2006 at 9:30
am of Apr. 11, 2006. The relevant public notice on resciutions was published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pac and website appointed by
CSRC dated Apr. 12, 2006,
IIl. The 2nd Extraordinary Sharehelaers' General Meeting 2006: the Company held the 2nd extraordinary shareholders' general meeting 2006 at 930
am of Sep. 8, 2006. The relevant public notice on resolutions was published in China Securilies Journal and Ta Kung Pao and websile appointad by
CSRC dated Sep. 9, 2006.

Il The Annual Shareholders’ General Meeting 2005 (the 14th Shareholders’ General Meeting): the Company held the annual shareholders' general

| meeting 2005 {the 14th shareholders' general meeting) at 2:30 am of June 30, 2006. The relevant public notice on resclutions was published in China
| Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pac and website appointed by CSRC dated July 2, 2006,

-
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Section VIiI. Report of the Board of Directors

I. Analysis on overall operation in the report period

(1) Discussion and Analysis of the Management

The Year 2006 is deepen year of macro-control for the Company in the real estate industry. Under the general environment that the growing speed
of industry development stowed step by step and the industry competition was fierce day by day, the whole Group developed the spirit of “solidify,
work hard, strenuous and promising” , surrounded two keys of the operation work and consiruction of spiritual civilization, exert oursetves two re-
establishments promotion such as enterprise brand benefit and enterprise spirit, insisted on constructing the harmonious enterprise and sustainable
development way, and each task of the Company went to & new step and showed a good development situation. In 2006, the development and
property management of the real estate indusiry, the main operation of the Company, gained the enhancement, the basic financing continued to
straighten up, the enterprises undar the Company done well in the turn loss into gain, the issues left over from histery were setlled, the management
level and supervision functicn cbtained the intensification, the cost reduced continually, the brand benefit and enterprise image has upgrade, the
enterprise spirit civilization construction was strengthened. The atmosphere of “solidification, harmanious and advancement” has came inio being
primarily.

(1) Overall cperation

in 2006, the Company realized income from main operation amounting 1o RMB 990.89 million, with an increase of RMB138.75 milion compared with
RMB 852.14 realized in the same pericd of previous year, as well as growing range of 16.28%:; achieved total profit amounting to RMB 20.45 million,
an increase of 85,74% compared with RMB 11.01 million realized in the same period of previous year; realized net profit amounting to AMB 19.24
million, an increase of RMB 12.1 million compared with the same period of previous year, as well as growing range of 5%.17%.

The increase or decrease of main operations is as follows:

(1) The sales income from real estales industry, the core industry of the Company, was RMB 598.35 miillion, up 12.67% compared with RMB 531.06
milion realized in the same period of last year, which was mainly because that the headquarters of SPG achieved the sales income of RMB 543.06
million, of which got RMB 194.03 million, RMB 199.25 million, RMB 123.22 million and RMB 26.56 million from the sales of Yitai Building, BiTongHai
Garden, Star Lake Garden and fermer building.

(2) income from housing lease was RMB 45.45 million, a decrease of 17.93% compared with RMB 55.38 million realized in the same pericd of last
year, which was mainly due 1o decrease of leasing areas.

(3) Income from construction fixing was RMB 177.03 million, an increase of RMB 78.58 million, namely up 79.82% compared with RMB 98.45 miltion
realized in the same period of last year, which was mainly because the income from construction of Zheniong Company (the company under the
Company) has increase by a big margin.

{4) Income from property management, hotel & dietetic service and other industries have increase a few over the same period of last year. Income
from commodity communication industry has decrease by 34.02% compared with the same pericd of 1ast year, which was mainly because that
Bonded Trade Ca. Ltd. (the company under the Company) stopped io operate the import & export in Aug. 2006.

Il. Scope of main operation and status

1. The Company belongs to real estate industry and is engaged in the developmenl of real estate and sales of commercial house, tease and
management of property, construction decaration and fixing, retail and trade of commydities and hotel and dietetic service.

2. Parliculars about composing of income from main operations and profit from main operations classified according 1o industry:

Industries QOperating income QOperating cost Operating gross profit
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Development real estate 598,353,091.09 531,061,153.71 594,599,961.34  451,687,250.23 3,753,129.75 79,373,903.48
Income from lease of housing 454522121 55377.640.94  29,457.622.86 27,312,385.67  15,994,598.35 28,085.255.27
Construction fixing 177,026,747.42  98,446,923.87 166,024,854.99 92,404,217.83  11,001,892.43 6,042,706.06
Property management 75,360,126.32  64,047.096.58  68,968,715.53 57,260,870.63 6,391,410.79 6,786,225.95
Travel, hotel

meal service 28,153,786.53  25,577,582.81 14,963,656.43 14,966,455.12  13,190,130.10 10,611,127.69
Commaodity circulation 40,798,063.27  92,151,416.61  59,762,591.59 91,170,79%9.58 1,035,471.68 980,617.03
Cther 10,749,947.90 7.320,366.38 2.987.216.54 980,709.33 7.762,751.36 6,339,657.05
Internal offsetting (5,000,000.00} {21,840,982.71) ({10,949.751.54) (7.374,075.12) 5949,751.54  (14,466,907.59)
Total 990.894,003.74 852,141,198.21 925814,867.74  728,408,61327  65,079.136.00  123,732,584.94
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3. Particulars about compasing of income from main operations and prafit from main operations according to areas:

larns Operating income Operating cost Operating gross profit

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Domestic 995,148,841.18  848,778,358.29  936,744,619.28  717,283119.12 89,564,221.90  131,495,239.17
Cverseas 74516254 25,203,822.63 - 18,499,569.27 745,162.56 6,704,253.34
Internal offsetting {5,000,000.00) (21,840,982.71) (10,94%9,751.54) (7.374,075.12) 594975154 {14,4464,907.59)
Total 990,894,003.74  8§52,141,198.21 925.814,867.74 728,408,613.27 65,079,136.00  123,732,584.94

lil. Operations achievements (the consolidated statement) of wholly-owned affiliated
company and shareholding company

Income from ) ] . ’
. ‘ . . Totdl profit Netproft  Registered capital
Names of companies Business scope maln(g;;fg;lions (AMB) RME! (RMB0000)
Shenzhen Petrel Hotel Co, Lid. Hatel Service 28,153,787 -3.593.8%6  -3.591.89% 3000
Shenzhen Property Management Co, Lid. Property management service 86,929,724 17,198,486 -17,640,601 725
Shenzhen Zhentong Engineenng Co, Lid. Fixing and manienance of projects 173,518,894 -1,763,848  -1,763.848 1000
Shenzhen SPG Minr-bus Rent Co, Lid. Rent of mini-bus 4,150,297 -357,386 -452.112 1029
Snen:hen SP Bonded Trade Co, Lid Impori & Expori irade and bonded business 60,798,063 742,055 742,055 500
Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Reel Estate . .
(Group) Guang-hou Real Estaie Co, Lid Development and operation of real estate 220,000 24,653 2226 2000
¥in Feng Property Co., Ltd. Invesimeni and holding 53112520 1,476,982 1,097 652 HKD100
¥in Feng Enterprise Co, Ltd. Investment, management, and consultancy 3083233 -16,175442  -14,175,442 HKDI1GO
Shenzhen Huazhan Construction Supervis on Co, Ltd. Construclion and supervision 3,507,853 152,273 152,273 800
IV. Main suppliers and customers
Unit: RMB'0000
Total amount of purchase of the top five suppliers 4082146 Proportion in the 1otal amount of purchase 4.12%
Total amount of sales of the top five sales customers 3,685.71 Proportion in the total amount of sales 6.83%

V. Problems, difficulties, and dissolution plans in operation

1. Operation problem and difficulty: (1) the operation of auxiliary industry is hard, the profit capability stilf need to strengthen. This year, the profit
capability of enterprises under the Company has improved, but still stayed in the situation ¢f low-interest in the whaole, especially such enterprisas as
the construction of project and hotel, their competition ability and self-development ability await further upgrade.

(2) The limited resource reserve and the smaller development scale, and the development program of main operations are put off as a whole. Owing
1o the lack of land reserve, the on-building project is on the low side. In the year 2006, the Company made the effort to find land, but did not obtain
progress due to many reasens, the main operaticn of the Group faced the problem of sustainable developmeant.

(3) The single financing channels and the limited self-owned funds. The Company's financing mainly relied on mortgage loan with the difficult in
increase of financing scale. Being under the contrel of history issues, the Company's seli-owned funds were hard to plenitude by self-accumulation
during the short term, so as to limit the ability obtaining resource.

(4) The Jack of resource integration capacity and marking capacity. Espacially, in the respect of innovation of product conceplual, launch of market hot
spot and realization of integration marketing, the Company has fallen behind. In the respect of value create of preduct development, the function value
was slrong, while the create capacity of investment value and brand service value was short, thereby, the market calling of brand was lack.

2. Proposed solutions for the above problem and difficulty:

(1) Break through the former management systemn of parent-subsidiary company, upgrade independent living ability, enhance independent operation,
intiate a new aspect of independent develocpment, (2} slow not where we may quick, breakihrough bottleneck of project development to step up
efficiency level and benefit level of main operation; (3) quicken financing capacity innovation, breakthrough capital bottleneck, advance resource
reserve capacily; (4) Reinforce managemenit, increase income and cut expense, to perform overall budget management; {5) reinforce the integration
marketing capacity of enterprise and train enterprise brand.

VL. Investment

1. In the report period, the Company had no raised proceeds, nor raised proceeds lasting to the report period.
2. Investment with non-raised proceeds
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Unit; RMB'0000

. Amount of . .
Narre of projects projects Rate of progress of projects Income from projects
. L Switching back sale income of RMB 199257600, as
Joining partnershin in Aug. 2005 well as gross profit 62,916,300
- . Switching back sale incorme of RMB 123,222,200,
Star Lake Garden Joining partnership in Aug. 2005 as well as gross profit 39,053,100
Di Jing Ming Garden of East Lake ~ 11,903.89 " /2nning Permit for Using Land for Not setiled

Construction Purposes obtained

Yitai Center Joining partnership in 2006

as well as gross profit -105,856,000
The 4th -9th phase of Jinye Istand

International Garden 2208.89 Development by stages Not setiled

The3# Building phase of Star Lake L .

Garden 42 Constructicn in preparation Naught
The projects have been accomplished
basically at the end of 2006, Equipments

Whampoa Garden 8108.67 lesting had been ready for check and Not settled
accepting.

Total 2226345 - -

Switching back safe income of RMB 194,028,400,

VIl. In the report period, analysis on financial status and operating results

(1) Analysis of financial status
Change in balance sheet year-on-year

BiTonghai Garden

Dec. 31, 2006
Amount (RMB) Proportion in Amount

Dec. 31, 2006
Proportion in

Growing

Items

iotal assets (%)

(RMB} total assets (%)

percentage point
of propaortion in
tolal assets

Total assets 2,391,441 69413 100.00 2,280,306,748.2% 100.00

Current assets 1,9462,753,348.99 82.07 1,827,889,548.67 80.16 1.9
Monetary fund 461,311,148.09 19.29 310,856,949.28 13.63 5.66
Short-term investment 1,704,214.79 0.07 -0.07
Accounts receivable 18,956,883.97 0.79 30,691,905.02 1.35 -0.55
Other receivables 170,653.648.78 7.14 128,507,309.91 5.64 1.50
Accounts in agdvance 7,560,118.78 0.32 11,667,789.13 0.51 -Q.20
Subsidiary receivable 4,186,557.27 018 -0.18
Inventory 1,286,967.699.69 53.82 1,326,105,743.84 58.15 -4.34
Deferred and prepaid expenses 17,303,851.48 0.72 14,169,079.43 0.62 0.10
Long-term equity investment 160,073,275.68 6.69 164,643,553.06 7.22 -0.53
Long-term credit investment 82,545,764.62 3.45 85,093,435.25 3.73 -0.28
Net - fixed assets 185,930,271.90 7.77 201,703,682.02 8.85 -1.07
Construction work in progress -
Intangible assets and cther 139.032.94 0.0 976,529.29 0.04 -0.04
Current liabiliies 1,229,137,438.54 51.40 1,110,811,956.98 48.71 2.68
Short-term loan 165,424,900.00 6.92 291,474,378.56 £2.78 -5.86
Accounis payable 33,911,509.50 1.42 45,093,987.01 1.98 -0.56
Advance receivable 285,510,034 84 11.94 302,259,671.44 13.26 -1.32
Salary payable 16,166,492.29 0.68 16,517,761 .36 0.72 -0.05
Welfare payable 12,842,325.58 0.54 10,504,303.98 0.46 0.08
Dividend payable - - -
Tax payable 4,313,435.83 018 8,295,637.00 0.36 -0.18
Qther unpaid expenses 162,194.22 0.0 187,356.70 0.01 -0.00
QOther payables 500,790,212.81 20.94 315,966,218.35 13.84 7.08
Accrual Expense 100,016,333.47 418 94,010,642.58 4.12 .06
Long-term liabilities due with one year 110,000,600.00 4.60 24,500,000.00 1.16 3.44
Total long-term liabilities 85,796.326.59 3.59 130.659,024.96 573 -2.4
Long-term loan 65,000,000.00 2.72 110,000,000.00 4.82 -2.01
Long-term accounts payable 20,796,326.13 0.87 20,659,024.96 0.91 -0.04
Total liabilities 1,314,933,765.13 54.98 1,241,470,981.94 54.44 0.54
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The composing of balance sheet is going to become rational day by day, the guality of assets had a litle improving, the ratio of debts 1o assets of
54.98% stayed in the lower level in the same industry, the financial status was in steadiness, which provided the solid foundation for the sustainirg
development of the Company.

Exptanation on change of each itemn:

(1) Monetary fund was RMB 461.31 million, an increase of RMB 150.45 million compared with RMB 310.86 million reafized in the same period of last
year, with the growing range of 48.4%, which was mainly because of nel cash arising from operating activilies.

{2) Accounts receivable has decreased by 38.19%, which was mainly because that the Company received the part of accounts receivable in the
report period.

{3} Increase of other receivables was mainly because that Xinfeng Enterprise and Shantou Hualin Company paid un-drawn funds to the Company.
(4) Decrease of inventory was mainly because that the house selling cost was mare than nput in 2006.
(5) Increase of deferred and prepaid expenses was mainly due to increase of income tax of house funds from receivable in advanced.

(6) Decrease of reserve for impairment of fixed assets was mainly because that reserve for impairment withdrew due from switching back of value
recavery of housing of building.

(7) Decrease of short-term loan was mainly because the Company borrowed RMB 80 million from Shenzhen Investment Holding Co., Ud. instead of
Shenzhen Canstructicn Group - Financial Company.

{8) The balance of accounts payable as at the end of period has decreased by 24.79% compared with the pericd-being, which was mainly because
the Company paid engineering funds in the report period.

{9} The balance of other payables as at the end of period was RMB 500.79 million, up 58.49% over the last year, which was because that conversion-
inamounts from loans, projects and deposit of owner and others.

{10) Change in long-term loan is as follows: two long-term loans of RMB 110 million from Rural Credit Cooperatives borrowed by the Company were
transferred in long-term liabilities due within one year in 2007, and the Company added twao long-ierm loans of RMB 65 million in the report period.

(1) Analysis of operaling results

1.In 2006, the Company realized the profit from main operations amounting ta RMB 17.45 million, which has decreased by a big margin compared
with RMB 85 million realized in the same period of last year: the profit margin on main operations was 4.78%, a decrease of 5.19% compared with
9.97% realized in the same period of last year, which was mainly because the gross profit ratic of real estate industry of 0.63% has decreased by a
large margin compared with the same period of last year. The essential reasons are as tollows: the Company carried forward the income from Yitai
Building amounting 10 RMB 194.03 millicn, corresponding, carried forward the cost amounting to RMB 299 88 milion, as wall as gross profit ratio
of -35.3%. Yitai Building is the prablems left over by history with such disadvaniage as high historical accumulative cost, imperfect geographical
enviranment and sale price lower than cost. The Company withdrew the reserve for falling price of inventories on Yitai Building in the year 1998 and
2001, corresponding, wrote off reserve for falling price of inventories withdrawn over the previous years amounting 1o RMB 176.64 million.

2. Administrative expense was RMB -89.04 million in the report period, which has decrease by a big margin compared with RMB 66.4 million used
in the same pericd of last year, which was mainly because that wrote off reserve for talling price of inventories withdrawn over the previous years
amounting ta RMB 178.35 million when Yitai Bulding was sold in 2006 (the reserve for falling price of inventories writtan off in the last year is RMB
56.02 million).

3. Financial expense

item Year 2006 Year 2005
Interest expenditure 23,071,544.77 32,310,316.47
Minus: interests income 4,245,441.40 3,162,400.48
Exchange loss 13.956,542.60 9.639.857.28
Minus: exchange gains 2,386,732.58 3,379,743.97
Cther 790,751.74 $62,079.65
Total 31,186,645.13 36,370,108.95

The financial expense as of this report period has decreased by 14.24% compared with the last period, which was mainly because that net exchange
loss has increased by RMB 4.32 million due to fluctuations in exchange rates as of this report period, corresponding, the interest expenditure has
decreased by RMB 9.24 millicn.
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Invesiment income as of this year has decreased by a larger margin compared with the last year, which was mainly because of income obtained
from equity and debt invesiment of RMB 46,507,481.54 of Haerbin Jianfeng Technology Davelopment Company, Jilin Pharmaceutic Co, Ltd. and
Shanzhen Bamboo Garden Enterprise Co., Ltd. transferred by the Company.

4. Investment income amounted to RMB 3.6 million, which has decreased by a big margin compared with the same pericd of last year, the details are

as follows:
ltems Year 2006 Year 2005
Income from stock investment 4,51¢,295.90 69.753.49
Profit distributed by affiliated company and associated enterprises 1,559.962.4% 1.660,097.38
Adjustment of equity of unconsolidated company (1.104,150.84) {1,278,0460.58)
Amortization of equity investment {1,397.348.64) (1,397,348.64)
Income from disposal of equity and debt investment - 46,507,481.54
Withdrawing long-term reserve for impairment of long-term investment - (3,069,704.88)
Other investiment income 26,954.26 4,044175.14
Total 3.604,713.17 46,536,393.47

5. Mon-operating expense

ltems Year 2006 Year 2005
Three-system Reformation Economic Compensation funds®1 37,410,074.07 -
Expenditure of coniraciual fine and penaity 157,089.23 197.933.89
Losses due from lawsuit and arbiteation 3,291,150.94 1,164,150.94
Net loss irom disposal of fixed assets 147,335.28 1,385716.78
Switching back of reserve for impairment of fixed assets (1,268,763.04) -
Donation expenditure 34,000.00 49,000.00
Other 495,025.56 B1,473.49
Total 40,285,912.04 2,898,275.10

Nan-operating expense as of this year has increased by a big margin compared with the last year, which was due 10 three-system reformation
economic compensation funds as of this year of RMB 37.41 million, for which on the basis of the Opinion on Further Standardizing Labor Relationship
in State-owned Enterprises (Shen SASAC [2006] No. 358) and the Circular on Doing Well and Deepen the Reform of Labor and Personnel Distribution
System in State-owned Enterprises (Shen SASAC [2004] No. 359) issued by SASAC of Shenzhen Municipality, Labor and Social Security Bursau of
Shenzhen Municipality, and Bureau of Personnel of Shenzhen Municipality, the Company came to an agreement with the staf, and agreed the staft
dismissing the labor contract with the Company 1o withdraw the economic compensation in accoerdance with the provisions.

6. Net cash flow arising from operating activities was RMB 175.12 million, 2 decrease of RMB 91.15 million compared with RMB 266.27 milion realized
in the same period of last year, which was mainly because that cash recelved from selling commodities and providing labor services amounted to
RMB 985.88 million, an increase of RMB 45.56 milion compared with RMB 940.32 million realized in the same period of last year, by 4.85%:; cash
paid for purchasing commodities and receiving labor service amounted to RMB 715.4 millien, an increase of RMB 215,52 miliion compared with RMB
499.88 million realized in the same period of last year, by 43.11%. The growth range of cash inflow arising from operating activities was far less than
one of cash outflow, thus, the Company's cash flow arising from operating activities showed a bad tendency over the last year. But the whole net
increase of cash flow of RMB 144.54 million has increased by RMB 38.21 milion compared with BMB 106.33 million realized in the same period of
last year, with growing range of 35.97%, which was mainly because that bank foan returned by the Company was less than the same period of last
year. In the whole, the Company's cash flow showed a good tendency, which is beneficial to development of the Company for the future.

Vill. The Company's outlook for the future development

The year 2007 is a struggle year that the Compary quickened its development speed and promoted its raise. The uncertain influence frem macro-
control of real estate is main factor that the Company's operation environment gets direct impact, the Company will persist in market and benefit as
guidance, in line with the guidaline of “tamping foundation, standardizing management and slow nol where we may quick™ , take to enlarge scale
of main operation, perfect management and control system, convert operalion mechanism and intensify implementation enforce as keys, deeply
davelop the activity of ~development of management year™ , further enhance the competitien capacity of the Company, strive (o achieve the system
innovation and new breakthrough of operation performance, which set a new aspect for SPG Group into the good roll development.

(1) To set up and perfect management control system, optimize management flow, lamp management foundation, improve run efficiency. Firstly, to build
management and control system according with the fact in all around, the Company will further determine the key management relationship, partition
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of right and responsibility and key management flow with headquarter of the Group as well as each enterprise, advance the pertinence to business
field, organization structure, so as to reach to an effect of enhancement of integration of resources. Secondly, to build and perfect each business flow
in all around, the Company will take the flow management as creed to promote the improvement of integration managament level, turn the effort and
result that the Company upgrades management capacily as the syslem, establish standard for each operation management aclivity, highhght stress
field, absorb some lesson in the recent years, reinforce quality management, progress management, cost management and markeling management,
$0 at to promote the improvement of operation capacity of main operation.

(1) To slow not where we may quic<, breakthrough bottieneck of project development to step up efficiency level and benelit level of main operation. In

2007, the main operabon daveloped by the Group will slay in the invesimant phase of reproduction cycle, new development projects will be increased

and investment scale will be enlarged, besides project of Shamou Jiyedao, the 3rd phase of Star Lake Garden, Di Jing Ming Garden of East Lake and
' dragon-phoenix villa will star formally.

The following investment projects will be planned to construct in 2007;

Name of project Type of project Station of project Total investment

34# building of Star Lake Garden High-rise Residential building Within Nigang village of Shenzhen RMB 25 million

Dragon-Phoenix Villa Mulii-Story Residential building, High-rise  Xinsheng Yilage, Longgang District RMB 490 million
Residential building

Di Jing Ming Garden of East Lake High-rise Residential building The cross of Buxin Road and Aiguo Road, RMB 30 million

Srenzhen

Shantou Jivedao International Garcgen  Villa and Multi-Story Residential building  Sea area of Xinjin River, Shantou City RMB 70 millicr
and Less High-rise Residential building

Shantou Xinfeng Building undecided The cross of Zhongshan Road and  undecided

Longyan South Read, Shantou

(I} To quicken financing capacity innovation, breakthrough capital bottleneck, advance resource reserve capacity. (1) to solid and innovaie the
financing channels, upgrade resource acquirement capacity; (2) to pay attention to grasp opportunily o increase resource reserve; {3) to change

conception and increase reserve in the right field,

(IV) Possible changes in accounting policies and estimates subseguent o implementaiion of new accounting standard and the impact on the

Company's financial status and financial performance

1. Analysis on difference in shareholders’ equity calculated between the current accounting standard and the new accounting standard on Jan. 1,

2007, the day of the first time adoption of accounting standard for business enterprises

ftem Note Title Amount
Shareholder's Equity as at Dec.31, 2006 {current Accounting Standards) 1,093,956,870.51
1 Balance of lorg-term equity investment -
2 Of which: balance cf long-term equity investment formed in the merger of an enterprise under the (1,503,986.27)

same control

Credit balance for long-term equity investment calculated based on equity method -

2 Investment real estate measured based on fair value model -
3 Depreciation over the past years supplemenial withdrew dug to dismanting cost of assels -
4 Employee termination indemnity according with projected liability B _ -
5 Share based payments o -
) Reorganization obligation according with projected liability -
7 Busingss Combinations - -
_ Of which: Book value of goodwill formed in the merger of an enterprise under the same control -
Reserve for impairment of goodwill withdrawn based on new accounting standards L -
8 Financial assels measured in ling with fair value and s change amounts was recognized in profit or -
_ loss of current period and available-for sale financial assels o -
9 Financial liabilty measured in line with {air value and its change amcunts was recognized in profit or -
_ loss of current period
10 Equity increased due to division of financial instruments -
1 Derivative financial instruments . -
12 3 Income Tax 30,433,178.19
13 4 Minonty interests o - -12,705,986.19
14 Cther -4,960,550.27
Sharehclder Equity as at Jan. 1, 2007 {New Accounling Standard) 1,106,698,232.00

I
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{1) The balance of long-tarm equity investment formed in the merger of an enterprise under the same control

In accerdance with the provision of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise No. 20 - Business Combinations, on Jan. 1, 2007, the debt balance
of long-term equity investment unamortized formed in the merger of an enterprise under the same control amounting 10 RMB 1,503,986.27 would be
written off in total, corresponding, the retained income would be deceased by RMB 1,503,986.27, of which, the owners' equity under the Company
would be decreased by RMB 1,503,986.27.

{2} Income tax

In accordance with the provision of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise No. 18 - income tax, on Jan. 1, 2007, the Company retroactively
adjusted the effect of the temporary difference between the bock value of asset and liabilities and its tax base on the income tax, and adjusted the
retained income according to the said effect amount. Hereby, the effect amount of the book value of asset less than its tax base and the book value
of liabilities more than its tax base cn the income tax formed due to reserve for bad debt, reserve for falling price of inventory and accrued expense
amounting tc AMB 20,713,660.69 was adjusted into the retained income, of which, the owners' equity under the Company would be increased by
RMB 20,713,660.69.

In accordance with the provision of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise No. 18 - income tax, on Jan. 1, 2007, the Company retroactively
adjusled the effect amount which can be deducied pursuant to the tax law in the future years on the income tax, and adjusted the retained income
according to the said effect amount. Hereby, the effect amount which can be deducted on the income tax amounting {o RMB 10,980,628.58 was
adjusted into the retained income, of which, the owners' equity under the Company would be increased by RMB 9,719,517.50, and the owners' equity

of mingrity intéresls would be increased by RMB 1,241,111.08.

(3) Minority interests

In accordance with the provision of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise No. 33 - Consolidated financial statement, the minority interest
was separate presented according to the current accounting standard, while it was presented by minority interests under owners' equity in the
consolidated halance sheet according 1o the new accounting standard. Thus, the minority interest of RMB 17,448,941,51 as at Jan. }, 2007 was
recorded into shareholders' equity, ai the same time, owners’ equity of minority interests increased of RMB 1,261,111.08 was also listed under
shareholders' equity.

According to the regulations of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 33 - Consolidated financial statements, parent company should
take all its subsidiaries in the consolidation scope of consolidated financial statements. On Jan. 1, 2007, the Company took the financial statements
of subsidiaries into consolidation scope, which increased RMB 3,481,844.24 belonged to minority shareholders’ equity. While financial statements
of subsidiaries were not taken into the consolidation scope in current policies. (4) Others According to the regulations of Accounting Standard
for Business Enterprises No. 33 - Consolidated financial statements, parent company should take all its subsidiaries in the consolidation scepe
of consalidated financial statements. On Jan. 1, 2007, the Company took the financial statements of subsidiaries into consolidation scope, while
financial statements of subsidiaries were not 1aken into the consolidation scope in current policies. Owing to the subtractive net assets of some
special subsidiaries, retained income for RMB 4,960,550.27 was increased, including decrease of owns’ equity betonged to parent company for RMB
4,960,550.27.

2. Possible changes in accounting policies and estimates subsequent to implementation of new accounting standard and the impact on the

Company's financizl status and financial performance

(1) In accardance with the provision of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise No. 2 - Long-term eguity investment, the long-term equity
investment of subsidiary shall be measured hasad on eguity method under the current accounting standard, while it shall be measured based on
cost method under the new accounting siandard, as a result, the impact on the current investment income of the parent company due to operating
loss of subsidiary shall be reduced. There is no influence on the Company's consolidated statement due to change of such accounting policies.

(2) In accordance with the provision of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 3 - Investment properties, the investment properties
shall be measured as inventory under the current accounting standard, while it shall be measured as investment properties based on cost method
according 1o the new accounting standard. There is ne influence on the Company's profit and shareholders' equity due to change of such accounting

policies.

(3) In accordance with the provision of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 18 — Income tax, the Company shall change accounting
treatment of income tax from the former taxes payable method under the current accounting standard to balance sheet approach. The difference
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between the book value of the asset ar liability and its tax base, the deferred income tax asset or tha deferred incoma tax liabikty shall be determined
accerding to these Standards, the deferred income 1ax assets and deferred income tax liabiliies recognized shall be recerded in the income tax
expenses, as a result, the possible influence on the income tax expenses of the current period shall be occurred, correspending, the Company's

profit and shareholders' equity shall be affected.

{4} In accordance with the provision of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 33 - Consclidated Financial Statement, the minority interests
shall be separate presented under tem  “minarity interests ™ in the consohdated financial statement according to the current accounting standard,
while it shall be presented under item “minority interest” under item  “shareholders' equity” in the consolidated balance sheet according to the
new accounting standard. The net profit in the consolidated financial statement consists of mincrity interest, and consolidated net assets also consist

of minority interest. Such change shall affect the calculation standard of shareholders' equity and profit.

IX. Routine work of the Board of Directors

{1} In the report year, parliculars about meeting of the Board and contents of the resolutions

In 2006, particulars about holding of meetings of the Board were as follows:

1. The 1st meating was held at the mesting room of the Group on Mar. 6, 2006, é direclors atlended the meeling and 1 director entrusted another
to vote. The meeting examined and approved the iollowing proposals: Proposal on Reelection of the Board of Directors, Proposal on Holding the 1st
Extraordinary Sharehclders' General Meeting 2006 and ete.

The resclutions related with the Board meeting were published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pac dated Mar 8, 2004.

2. The 2nd meeting was held on Apr. 11, 2006, 4 directors aliended the Board meeting and 1 director were absent frem the meeting, The meeting
examinad and approved the following proposals. Proposal on Electing the Chairman of the 5th Board of Directors, Propesal on Engaging Secretary of
the Board and etc.

The resolutions related with the Board meeting were published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao dated Apr. 12, 2006.

3. The 3rd meeting was held on Apr. 21, 2006, 6 directors attended the Board meeting and 1 director were absent from the meeting. The meeting
examined and approved the following propesals: Annual Report 2005 and its Summary, 2005 Profit Distribution Plan and the 1st Quarterly Report
2006 and etc.

The resolutions related with the Board meeting were published in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao dated Apr. 25, 2006.

4. The 4th meeting was held on May 29, 2006, é direclors atlended the Board meeting and 1 director entrusted other director to vote. The meeting
examined and approved the following proposals: the Report of the Board of Directors for 2005, Proposal on Engaging Certified Public Accountants,
Articles of Association of the Company, Rules of Procedure for the Shareholders' General Meeling, Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors,

Proposal on Holding Annual Shareholders' General Meeting 2005 and etc.
The resolutions related with the Board meeting were published in China Secunties Journal and Ta Kung Pao dated May 30, 2006.

5. The 5th meeting was held on Aug. 21, 2006, 5 directors attended the Board meeting and 2 directors entrusied other directors to vote, at which
examined and approved the following proposals: Interim Report 2006 and its Summary, Proposat on Engaging Senior Executives, Proposal on

Additionally Electing Diractors, Praposal en Holding the 2nd Extraordinary Shareholders' General Meeting 2006and etc.
The resolutions related with the Board meeting were published in China Securtties Journal and Ta Kung Pao dated Aug. 23, 2006.

6. The éth meeting was held on Sep. 7, 2006, 5 directors attended the Board meeting and 2 directors were absent from the meeting, at which
examined and approved the resolution on Jointing Augtion of Land Use Right for Plots of G02113-0019, G010464-0259, A104-0111, A412-0045.

7. The 7th meeting was held on Cct. 25, 2006, 7 directors attended the Board meeting and 2 directors entrusted other directors to vote, in which

examined and approved the praposal on 3rd Quarterly Report 2006
(Il) The Board's implementation of the resolutions made by the Shareholders' General Meeting

1. The Company held the shareholders' general meeting related with the share merger reform of A-share market on Jan. 23, 2006, and successiully

implemented the share merger refcrm plan.
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2. The 1st Extraordinary Shareholders' General Meeting 2006 of the Company was held on Apr. 11, 2006, at which examined and approved the
proposals such as proposal on reelection of the Board of Directors and proposal on reelection of the Supervisory Committee, and elecied new

direciors and supervisors by means of accumulative voting system.

3. The 14th Shareholders' General Meeting of the Company held on June 30, 2004 had formed such resolutions concerning annual report 2005, the
profit distribution plan of 2005, amendment of the Articles of Association and establishing Rutes of Procedure for the Shareholders’ General Meeting,
Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors, Rules of Procedure for the Supervisory Committee and Reengagement of Certified Public Accountants
and so on. Autharized by the Shareholders' General Mesting, the Board had strictly caried out the aforesaid resolutions. In the report period, the
Company had no plans of profit appropriation or conversion of public reserve into share capital, nor was there any rationed share or issuance of new

share.

4. The 2nd Extracrdinary Shareholders' General Meeting 2006 of the Company was held on Sep. 8, 2006, at which examined and approved the

proposal on additionally electing directors, and additionally elected 3 directors by means of accumulative voting system.

X. Profit distribution preplan for the year 2006

The Company's financial settiement for the year 2004 has been audited by Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe Cerlified Public Accountants, as calculated
accarding to Chinese Accounting Standards, the Company’s net profit for the year 2004 after auditing was RMB 19,259,485.35, while as calculated
according to International Accounting Standards, the Company's nat profit was RMB 42,069,000. Thus, the profit available for distribution for the year
2006 was RMB -1,022,454,478.17. In accordance with the relevant rules and the regulations of the Articles of Association of the Company, there was

no profit distribution condition, thus, the Board of Directors decided that the Company would not distribute profit for the year 2006 after discussion,

Xl. The newspapers chosen by the Company for information disclosure remained
unchanged, namely China Securities Journal (domestic) and Ta Kung Pao (overseas).

Xll. Special explanation of independent directors on the Company’s guarantee and
performing the regulations of Circular Concerning Some Issues on Regulating the Funds
between Listed Companies and Associated Parties and Listed Companies’ Provision of
Guaranty to Other Parties and independent opinions

We checked and approved the external guaraniee, capital occupied by related pariies disclosed in Annual Report 2006 and Financial Report of
SHENZHEN Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co., Lid. and the relevant information, and made the following explanation on

the external guarantee and capital occupied by related parties:

1. No external guarantee occurred in the report period. There was the balance of mortgage guarantee amounting to RMB 38.59 million the Company
did not settle yet in the report period. The said guarantee belongs 10 a general situation in the industry. Within the guarantee period, namely from the
date of money set out by mortgage banker to certificate of real estate of house buyers was transacted by mortgage banker, if house buyer did not
periorm the debtor's duties, the Company ¢can 1ake back the property sold, thus, there was no actual losses occurred to the Company, and possibility

of jointly discharging responsibility borne by the Company due from the said guarantee is litile.

2. The largest sharehalder of the Company did not oceupy capital of the Company. Some existing accounts receivable from refated parties are due 1o
Ipan that the Company invested subsidiaries over the past years.
Thus, we believed that the Company could quite perform Circular Concerning Some Issues on Regulating the Funds between Listed Companies and

Associated Parties and Listed Comnpanigs' Provision of Guaranty to Cther Parties.

20

2006 Annual Report \




@ SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIE) (GROUP) CO LID

I 2

Section IX. Report of the Supervisory Committee

In 2006, the Supervisory Commitiee had dutifully performed the supervisory obligations endowed by laws and regulations in accordance with
regulations of Company Law, Securities Law, and Articles of Association of the Company and with the support of the Board, the management team
and the vast sharehalders, In the report period, the Supervisory Committee had held 6 meetings, presented at 4 shareholders' general meetings and

attenced 7 meetings of the Board as non-voling delegates.
I. Meetings held in the report period

t. The ist meeting was held on Mar. 6, 2004, at which examined and approved the proposal on reelection of the Supervisory Committee. Zhuang
Chuanghui, Xiong Xingnang, Zhang Xuxi and Deng Kangcheng were nominated the supervisor candidate of the 5th Supervisory Commitiee; Chen

Junyi was nominated the employee supervisor candidate by the Labor Union Committea.
2. The 2nd meeting was held on Apr. 11, 2004, at which Zhuang Chuanghul was elected as the Chairman of the Supervisory Committee.

3. The 3rd meeting was held on Apr. 21, 2006, at which examinad and approved the {ollowing proposals on Annual Report 2005 and its Summary,

Report 2005 of the Supervisory Committee, Financial Report and Profit Distribution Plan and the 1st Guarterly Report 2006.

4. The 4th meeting was held on May 29, 2006, at which examined and approved the proposal on Rules of Procedure for the Supervisory Committee

and Werk Repaort 2005 of the Supervisory Committee.
5. The 5th meeting was held on Aug. 21, 2004, at which examined and approved the Interim Report 2006 and its Summary.

6. The 6th meeting was held on Oct. 25, 2006, at which examined and approved the 3rd Quarterly Report 2006.
Il. iIndependent opinions of the Supervisory Committee

1. in the report period, the decision-making procedure of the Company was legal, and the inner management and control system further periected,
strictly performed policies and each law and rule of the State. While performing their duties, the directors and senicr executives of the Company had

no deeds that were againsi the Articles of Association of the Company, or had done harm 10 the interests of the shareholders or the Company.

2. In the report period, the Company's economic benelil improved obvicusly, assets quality was further optimized, capital strength strengthened
gradually over the last year, cost control obtained outstanding effect, auditing work obtained ifurther standardization, internal management mechanism
was strengthened and periected further, especially, under the situation of three-system reformation” , eliminated the factor of employee's
compensalion, the whole benelit was still remarkable improvernent, ensured reform and operation. In the report period, the unqualiied report issuad
by Nanfang Minhe Certified Public Accountants had been true and accurale, and its analyses practical. It had objectively reflected the financial status

and the present operation of the Company.

3. The related transactions occurred in the report period were fair, and no harm had been dene 1o the interests of the Listed Company. In the report

period, the Company had not purchase and sell any assets, nor raise any funds.
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Section X. Significant Events

l. Significant lawsuits and arbitrations

As to the significant lawsuits and arbitrations in which the Company had been involved in the report period, please refer to Note 8 of the Financial

Staternents.
Il. The Company had not made any significant purchases or sales of assets in the report

period.

lll. Please refer to Note 7 of the Financial Statements for related parties of and related
transactions of the Company.

IV. The Company had not signed any important contracts of entrustment, contracting or
leasing in the report period, nor had it entrusted others with assets management.

V., Guarantees
Unit: RMB'0000

External guarantees of the Company {excluding guarantees for holding subsidiaries)

Name of Dare of happening Type of Accomplished For related
the guarantee (stigﬁng(;::)mem- Amount of guaraniee guarantes Guarantee term or not parties or not

Naught

Total guarantee amount in the report period

Total guarantee balance at the end of the report period

Guarantees for holding subsidiaries of the Company

Tota! guarantee amount for holding subsidiaries in the report 2600

period

Total guaraniee balance for holding subsidiaries at the end of the 2600

report period

Total guarantee amount of the Company (including guarantees for holding subsidiaries)

Total guarantee amount 2600
Total guarantee amount taking up the net assets of the Company 2.38%
Irregular guarantees of the Company
Amount of the guarantees for holding shareholders and other 0.00

related parties of which the Company held less than 50% shares

Amount of the debt guaraniees directly or indirectly for
guarantees with an asset-liability ratio exceeding 70%

Guaraniee amount exceeding 50% of the net assets or not (yes No
of no)
Total iregular guarantee amount 0.00

In the report period, there was a balance of mortgage guarantee for the owner’s building amounting to RMB 38.5% million still remaining
unaccomplished. The kind of guarantee belongs to a general situation in the indusiry. Within the guarantee period, namely from the date of money set
out by mortgage banker (o certificate of real estate of house buyers was transacted by mortgage banker, if house buyer did not perform the debtor's
duties, the Company can take back the property sold, thus, there was no actual losses occurred to the Company, and possibility of jointly discharging

responsibility borne by the Company due from the said guarantee is little,

VI. Commitments made by the controlling shareholder of the Company in the share
merger reform and performance

1. The controlling shareholder of the Company promised on the relevant matters related with the share merger reform plan of SPG: 1. the company

would abide by ihe relevant laws, regulations and rutes, and fuffiling the legal responsibilities promised obligation; 2. the company declared: "The
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Promisor would dutifully fulfill its commitments and shoulder corresponding legal responsitiilities. Only if the assignee agree and have the akility to
shoulder the commitment responsibility, the Promisor would never transfer the shares heid by i.” ; and. 3. the company made the commitment:
“The Promisor hereby promises that, should the Promisor failed to fulfill its commitment or not fully fulfill its commitment, it would compensate other
shareholders for their losses suffered thereafter” . At present, the company did not touch the conditions of commitments.
2. Commitmenis of consideration paid in course of shares transler: herein Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings Corporation, the controlling
shareholder of SPG, did not transfer its shares of SPG o Shenzhen Investment Hokdings Co., Ltd., and share transfer procedure was in handling,
if shares transfer procedure would finish before the date of accomplishment of share merger reform plan of SPG, then the consideration would be
arranged by Shenzhen Investment Holdings Ce., Ltd., while, if shares transfer proceduwie would finish after the date of accomplishment of share

merger refarm plan of SPG, then the consideration would be arranged by Shenzhen Construction Investiment Heldings Corporation. Shenzhen
Investment Holdings Co. Ltd. promised that it would continue to perform the commitments made by Shenzhen Construction Investment Holdings
Corporation in share merger reform after accomplishment of share transfer procedure. On Feb. 15, 2006, the commitments were performed over.

3. Commitments of conditional sala: Nontradable shares held by it would nct be traded or transferred within 12 months fram the date the Share
Merger Reform Plan was implemented; after the expiration of the aforesaid promise, the proportion in the ioial shares of the Company taken up by
the originally nontradable shares sold through Iisting and trading at Stock Exchange would not exceed five percent within 12 menths, and not exceed
ten percent within 24 months. In the report peried, the commitment condition was not reach. (According fo the share merger reform plan, 50583000

shares subject to moratorium of the Company was freed from the trading moratorium on Fab. 26, 2007.)

Vil. The Company engaged Shenzhen Nanfang iMinhe Certified Public Accountants to
take care of the auditing work for the year 2006 of the Company. The said Certified
Public Accountants had provided annual auditing services to the Company since 2001.
According to agreement, the Company would pay RMB 0.88 million to Shenzhen Nanfang
Minhe Certified Public Accountants as the auditing fee.

VIIl. In the report period, the board of directors of the Company and its directors were
not investigated by CSRC, administratively punished or publicly criticized by CSRC or
publicly condemned by Shenzhen Stock Exchange.

IX. Reception of investigation and news interviews

In the report period, the Company receipted the interviews, nvestigations and faclory visis from investors. In the process of reception, the Company
and the obligor related with the information disclosure strictly cheyed the principle of fair information disclosure in accordance with the requirements
of Guidelines on Fair Information Cisclosure of Companies Listed, and safeguard the right of invesicrs cbtaining information in fair. The Company is

lailed to disclose or let out nonpublic significant information io specifically investors in advance.

.
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Section XI. Financial Report

SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL £STATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO, LTD.
Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended Decemper 31, 2004

INDERENDENT AURITOR'S REPORY

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONCMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO, LTD:
{Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audiled the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Estate & Properties (Group) Co,
Lid. ihe "Company” ) and its subsidiaries {together with the Company referred to as the "Group™ ), which comprise the ¢onsofidated balance
sheet as at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated income statement, the consclidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors' responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibilily towards or accept liability to any other person for the conients of this
reporl. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with relevant
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material
misstaternent. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abeout the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, The
procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider interna! control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentaticn of the
financial statements in order to design audil proceduras that are appropriate in the circumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internat control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting principles used and the
reasonableness of accounting esiimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financiat statements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December

2006, and of ils consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash {lows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reperting Standards.

Moore Stephens Shenzhen Nanfang Minhe
Certified Public Accountants
April 18, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Nole 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Turnover 4 243,464 813,405
Cosl of sales (724,332) (610,775)
Gross profit 219,132 202.629
Cther operating income 17 349 3,823
235,481 206,452
General and administrative expenses (129,602) (138,35%)
Other operating expenses {19,541) {16,090)
(Loss) / profit from operations 5 87,338 52,006
Finance costs 8 (45,032) (38,885)
Share of (losses) / profits of non-consolidated subsidiaries, associales,
and contractual joint vantures
954 48,227
{Loss) f profit before taxation 43,260 61,348
Taxation 9 (955) (2,587)
{Loss) { profit after taxation 42,305 58,761
Mincrity interests (236) 3,681
Net (loss) / profit for the year 42,069 62,442
(Loss) { earnings per share
Basic 10 RAMB0.04 EMB0.0&
Diluted 10 N/A NIA

The notes on pages 6 to 35 form part of these linancial statements.
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CONSOLIDAVED BALANGCE SREET

AT DECEMBER 31, 2006

2606 2005
Note
RMB'000 RMB'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant & equipment 11 69,231 84,522
Investment properties 12 482,899 583,962
Non-consolidated subsidiaries 13 110,723 126,560
Associates 14 31,376 24,191
Contractual joint ventures 15 70,683 80,302
Long term investments 14 10,184 10,420
Intangible assets i7 4 35
975,100 909,992
Current assets
Properties under development for sale i8 492,459 270,622
Completed properties for sale 19 139,462 471,986
Inventorigs 20 22,420 27,159
Short term investments - 3422
Accounts receivable 14,623 30,692
Prepayments, deposits and other debtors 165,248 109,393
Cash and bank balances 461,311 310,857
1,295,523 1,224,131
Current liabilities
Customers' deposiis 285,510 302,240
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 21 601,298 417,110
Tax payable 22 4,577 8,585
Bank lcans 24 275,425 317,974
1,166,810 1,045,929
Net current Assetsi{liabilities) 128,713 178,202
Total asseis less current liabilities 1,103,813 1,088,194
Nan-current fiabilities 23 (85,796) {130,65%)
Minority interests 17,449 18,136
NET ASSETS 1,035,466 975.671
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 25 1,011,660 1,011,660
Reserves 23,806 (35,989)
1,035,466 975,671
The notes on pages 6 io 35 form part of these financial statements.
Approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on April 18, 2007
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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CONSCOLIDATED CASK FLOW STATEMERT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Nola 2006 2005
RMB'0CD RMB'000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from sales of goods or rendering of services 985,879 940,323
Other cash received relating to operating activities 137,228 71,400
Cash paid for goods and sarvices (715,401) {481,452)
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees (77,834) (81,798)
Taxation paid (52,553) {54,955)
Cash paid relating to other operating activities (115,090) (141,467)
Interest paid (23,334) {37.592)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities 138,895 214,459
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from disposal of investments 402 145,543
Dividends received and interest received 4,089 2073
Net cash received from the sale of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets 320 190
Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets and other
long-term assets {5.379) (3,974)
Net cash generated from invesling activities (568) 143,832
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings 244,472 482,824
Repayments of borrowings {230,741) (732,198)
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities 13,731 (249,374)
NET {DECREASE) / INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 152,058 108,917
Cash and cash equivalenis at beginning of year 26 270,341 1671 424
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 26 422,399 270,341

The notes on pages 6 10 35 form part cf these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CRANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDEC DECEMBER 31, 2006

Cumulative
translation General  Staff weffare  Accumulated

Share Capital capital reserve reserve reserve fund losses Total

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Balance at December 31, 2004 1,011,660 686,308 9.940 3,317 115,594 (934,804) 892,015
Profit for the year - - - - - 62,442 62,442
Qthers - - 21,214 - - - 21,214
Balance at December 31, 2005 1,011,660 686,308 31,154 3,317 115,594 (872,362) 975,671
Profit for the year - - - - - 42,069 42,069
Others - - 17,726 115,594 {115,594) - 17,726
Balance at December 31, 2006 1,011,640 486,308 48,880 118,911 - {830,293} 1,035,466

PRC laws and regulations require PRC companies to provide statutory reserves, General reserve is appropriated at 10% and staff welfare fund at

within 10% from net profits after taxation as reported in the financial statements prepared under the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

of PRC. Provision for the general reserve ¢eases when the accumulated general reserve amcunis to 50% of the share capital. All statutory reserves,

including the general reserve fund and staft welfare fund, are for specific purposes and are not distributed in the form of cash dividends.

Based on the corporation law implemented in China on January 1st, 2004, the company has not provided staff welfare fund this year. And for the

balance (BMB 115,594,426.18) of 2005, the company made an adjustment into general reserve.

The Company declares dividends based on the lower of net profit after appropriation to reserves as reported in the financial statements prepared

under the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting Systems for Business Enterprises in PRC and &s reported in the financial

staterments prepared under (FRS. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the directors have not declared any dividends to its shareholders.

The notes on pages 29 1o 45 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

1.GENERAL

Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Real Esiale and Properties (Group) Co., Ltd. (the “Company” ) was incorporated in January 1980 in the People's
Republic of China (the "PRC®) and was reorganized as a joinl stock limited company in July 1993. A and B shares were issued by the Company on
September 15, 1993 and January 10, 1994 respectively.

In 2004, this company ariginal major stockholder — Shenzhen Constructs Investment Holding company to set up Shenzhen with other two cities
property management consolidation of corporation to investment Shareholding Limited Company. This issue of consolidated has been authorized
and the registraticn changing has been done at 15th of Feb 2004.

This period, this company entered the stockholder's rights minute to set at the reform procedure, the reform plan main point is: Tnis company
only non-circulation stock shareholder 1o circulate a share of shareholder to have 1C to circulate A every time 10 pay 4.8 to the price stock; And (0
this corperate management level implementation stockholder's rights drive plan. It has been authorized by State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commisgion of ShenZhen Municipal Government, and has been passed though A market shareholder’s minute set al the reform
related shareholder conference' of this company, implements in February 16, 2006. Only this company's management level stockholder's rights in
drove the plan the detailed plan still at formulates at present,

The Company and its subsidiaries (the "Group” } are principally engaged in property development, investment and management, holel operations,
congtruction, fitting -out, equipment instaliation and maimenance, retall operations and trading.

2.BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ( “IFRS" ) issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board under the historical cost basis except for the revaluation of investment properties. The accounting
policies adopted by the Company uncler IFRS differ from the acceunting policies used in the financial statements of the Group which were prepared
in accordance with Accounting Standards for Enterprise Business and Accounting Systems for Enterprise Business in the PRC. Adjustments to restate
the results of operalions and the net assets in compliance with IFRS will nol be taken up in the accounting books of the companies n the Group.
Details of impacts of such adjustments on the net assets as at 31 December 2003 and net profit for the year then ended are included in noie 35 to

the financial statements.

3.PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of consolidation
The consclidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the

Company and is subsidiaries made up 1o 31 December each year. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year, if any, are
included in the consolidated income statement from the effective dale of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. The results
of operations of subsidiaries are inciudied in the consolidated income statement and the share attributable to minority interests is excluded from the
consolidated net profit, All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group have been eliminated on consclidation.

Goodwill

Positive goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's share of the fair vatue of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired. In respect of subsidiaries:

For acquisitions before January 1, 2001, positive goodwill is eliminated against reserves.

For acquisitions cn or after January 1, 2001, positive goodwill is amortized on a straight-ling basis over its estimated useful life. Positive goodwill is
staled in Consolidated Balance Sheet at cost less any accumulated amortization and any impairmeant losses.

On disposal of a subsidiary. any attribitable amount of purchased goodwill not previously amartized through the Consolidated Income Statement or
wﬁich has previcusly been dealt with as a movement on group reserves is included in tha calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary ig an enterptise in which the Company, directly or indirectly, holds more than half of the issued share capital, or controls more than half of

the voting power, or where the Compary controls the composition of its board of directors or eguivalent goveming body
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's halance sheet at cost less prowision, if necessary, for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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Subsidiaries not consolidated
In the consolidated balance sheet the unconsalidated subsidiaries are recorded at cost less provision for impairment losses. The consolidated

income statement reflects the Group's share of the results of operations of the subsidiaries.
Invesiments in subsidiaries excluded from consolidation are stated at cost less pravision for any impairment losses and the results of the subsidiaries

are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates
An associate is a company over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant intuence, but not contro!, through participation in the financial

and operating policy decisions of the invesiee.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisilion results of associates for the year, and the consolicated
balance sheet includes the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates plus the unamorlized goodwill less capital reserves on acquisition of the
associates.

In the Company's balance sheet the investment in associates are stated ai cost less provision, if necessary, for impairment losses.

Contractual joint ventures
A contraciual joint venture is a venture that operates under a contractual agreement whereby the Group or Company and at least one other party

undertake an economic activity that is subject to contre! and none of the pariies involved unilaterally has contro! over the economic activity.

Contractual joint ventures
The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition results of its contractual joint venture for the year. In the

consolidated balance sheet, interests in contractual joint venture are accounted under the equity method and are stated at cost, less goodwill, and

adusted for the post acquisition change in the Group's share of the contractual joint venture's net assets.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value.
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpeses of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents

comprise cash on hand, bank balances and time deposits within three months of maturity when acquired.

Property, plant & equipment
Property, plani & equipment except investment properties is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and location fer
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after ihe asset has been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, is normally
charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which it is incurred. In siluations where it can be clearly demaonstratad that the expenditure
has resulied in an increase in the fulure economic benefils expected 1o be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is capitalized as an
additional cost of the asset, When an asset is sold, its cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the financial statemenis and any gain
or loss resulting from the disposal, being the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is included in the

profit and loss account.

Degreciation is provided to write off the cast of property, plant & equipment over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. Estimated useful

lives are summarized as follows:

Land use rights and buildings in the PRC 25 - 30 years
Plant and machinery 7 years
Mator vehicles 6 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5 years

Consiruction-in-progress represents plant and properties under construction and includes the cosls of construction plus interest charges arising from
borrowings used to finance the construction during the construction period. No depreciation is provided for construction-in-progress until they are

completed and put in use.

so [
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Investment properties
Investment properties are completed properties that are held for their investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm's langth.

Investment properties are stated at their fair value based on independent professional valuations or directors’ valuations at the balance sheet date.
Any gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of investment property should be included in the income statement. Gains or losses arising
from the relirement or disposal of investment property should be determined as the diflerence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and should be recognized as an income or expense in the income statement.

Ne depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the unexpired term of the relevant lease is 20 years or lgss.

Impairment of assets
Al each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication

that those assets have suflered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order 10
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual assel, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the greater of net seling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that refiects current markel assessmenis of the time value of money and the risks specific 10 the
assel.

if the recoverable amount of an assel (or cash-generating unit) is estimated io be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
(cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are racognized as an expense immediately, unless the relevant
asset is land or buildings other than invesiment property carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revalualion
decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {cash-generating unit) is increased 10 the revised estimatg of
its recoverable amount, bul so thal the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset {cash-genarating unit) in prior years, A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income
immadiately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the revarsal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation

increase.

Completed properties and properties under development
Compieted properties and properties under development held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes the cost

of fand, development expenditure, berrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Group's accounting policy and ather aitributable expenses. Net

realizable value is determined by the management based on prevailing market conditions.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and other costs that have been

incurred in bringing the inventeries to their present location and condition, is calculated using the first in frst out method. Net realizable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the eslimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary

to make the sale.

Long-term investments

Long-term investments where the Group is not in a position o exercise significant influence or exert control are staled at cost less provision for

impairment losses, where the investiment's carrying amount exceeds its estimated recoveratle amount.

Short-term investments

Short-term investments are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in the income statement.
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Revenue recognition
Turncver comprises {i) proceeds from sales of properties, (if) revenue from retail sales of merchandise, {iii) revenue from hotel services, (iv) revenue

from sales of goods, {v) bilings related to construction, fitting-out, equipment installation and maintenance contracts, and (vi) rental income from
investment properties.

Incorne from sales of properties together with the interest earned on deposits from the installment sales of flats are recognized upon the execution
of a binding sales agreement or upen the issuance of an occupation permit completion certificate by the relevant authority, whichgver is the later.
Depasits received from forward sales of properties are carried in the balance sheet under current liabilities.

Installment sales of developed properties are recegnized to the exient that installments are received or become due under the relevant sales
contracts.

Revenue from hotel services, property managernent services and taxi services is recognized when the services are rendered.

Revenue from the sale of goods, other than merchandise, is recognized upen delivery of the goods to customers and entitlement to the sales
consideration is obtained.

Profit from construction, fitting-out, equipment installation and maintenance contracts, which are mainly shori-ierm in nature, is recognized under the
completed-contract method, whereby billings and costs are accumutated and deferred, together with the related profit, until completion of the work.
Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under operating leases, is recognized on a straight-line basis over the terms of
the relevant leases.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Retirement benefit costs
in accordance with local government regulations, the Group is required to make contributions to a retirement insurance fund which is administered by

the lacal social security bureau in accordance with government regulations. The amount of contributions is determined at a fixed percentage of the
basic salaries of the Group's existing PRC staff.

Retirement benefils are paid directly from the fund and are calculated based upon a retired employee’s basic monthly salary and their number of
years' service.

The amount charged to the income statement represents the amount of contribution payable to the scheme by the Group.

Deferred income tax
Deferred taxation is provided, using the liability method, for temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying values for financial reporting purposes. Currently enacted tax rates are used to determine deferred tax, [t is racognized in the financial

staternents 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the temporary differences can be ulilized.

Intangible assets
intangible assets represent the cast of acquisition of 1axi ficenses and computer software and are stated al ¢ost less amortization and provision, if

any, for impairment losses. Amortization is provided to wrile off the cost of taxi licenses over the license period granted by refevant autherities, namely
10 years, by equal installments, Amortization is provided to write off the cost of computer software over 5 years.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted at exchange rates ruling at January 1 of the current year. Monetary assets and habilities denominated
in fareign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet dats. Exchange differences arising in these transactions are
dealt with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the financial statemenls of overseas subsidiaries maintained in foreign currencies are iranslated at exchange rates ruling on the

balance sheet date. Exchange difference arising on consolidation, if any, are dealt with in reserves.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assels that ngcessarily take

a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assels are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Invesiment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
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expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in net profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or consiructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to setile the obligation, and a refiable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Gioup expects a provision ic be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but anly when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confirmad by the occurrence of non-
accurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past
avenis that is not recognized because it is not probable that outflow of econcmic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A conlingent liability is not recognized but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it wiil then be recognized as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent asseis are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes {0 the accounts when an inflow of economic benelfits is probable. When inflow is

virtually certain, an asset is recognized.

4.BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Group is organized into five major cperating divisions — property, retailing and trading, transportation and catering

services, construction technical support and others. The divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment information.

Principal aclivities are as follows:

Property - construction and development, sales, leasing and management ofproperiies
Retailing and trading - sale of general merchandise

Transportation and catering service - hotel and restaurant cperation and provision of taxi services

Construction technical support - construction, fitting out and equipment installation and maintenance

Others - corporale financing, etc.

The Group’s business is principally conducted in the mainland of People's Republic of China (PRC) with its turnover for the
year ended December 31, 2006 identified by geographical segments as follows:

RMB'000
PRC 93%,938
Hong Kong 2,781
The United States of Amernca 745
943,464
Segment information relating to the businesses for the year ended December 31, 2006 is presented betow:
Properties  Retailing and " Transportaticn and Construction Others  Eliminations Consclidated
trading catering services technical support
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMEB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
REVENUE

External sales 569,712 57,888 104,034 168,553 43,277 - 943,464

Inter-segment
sales - - 5,000 - - {5.000) -
Total revenue 569,712 57,888 109,034 168,553 43,277 (5.000) 943,464

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

.
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Properties Retailing Transportaticn Construction Cthers Eliminations Censelidated
and trading  and catering technical
services support

RMB'0O00  RMB'000 RMB'000 AMB'000 RBMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'G00

RESULTS

Segment resulis 132,704 (587} 4,567 (36,212) (47) 12,122 88.303
Unallocated corporate expenses (965)
Prafit from operation 87,338
Finance costs (45,032)
Share of losses of non-consolidated subsidiaries, 054
associates, and contractual joint ventures

Profit before tax 43,260
Taxation {955)
Profit after tax 42,305
Minority interests {238)
Net profit for the year 42,069
OTHER

INFORMATION

Segment assets 1,876,073 1,376 141,409 28,792 7 2,047,657
Nen-consolidated subsidiaries 97,637 49 8,896 {3,752) 7,893 110,723
Associates 13,485 - - 1,928 15,963 31,374
Contractual joint

veniures 20,249 2,851 - - 47,583 70,683
Unallocated corporate

assets 10,184
Consclidated total

asseis 2,270,623
Segment liabilities 1,199,651 2,778 20,734 22,520 3.617 1,249,300
Unallocated corporate

liabilities 3,306
Consolidated total

liabilities 1,252,606
Capital expenditure 1,414 10 895 3,163 -

Depreciation 9,482 20 2,072 547 74

Non-cash expenses

cther than

depreciation 31,164 - 4,355 17,875 -

OTHER

INFORMATION

Segment assets 1,498,944 16,629 155,570 42,908 5,243 1,719,314
Non-consolidated subsidiaries 60,729 11,212 42323 (598) 12,894 124,560
Associates 8,438 - - 449 15,304 24,191
Contractual joint

ventures 33,34 13,316 - - 33,672 80,302
Unallocated corporate

assets 183,756
Consolidated iota)

assels 2,134,123
Segment liabilities 1,011,450 46,680 83,772 22,955 3,355 1,168,212
Unallocated corpaorate

liabilities 8,374
Consolidated total

liabilities 1,176,588
Capital expenditure 406 - 1,300 323 1,945

Depreciation 4,780 100 6,709 599 529

Non-cash expenses

other than

depreciation (1,749) 7,023 (368) (370} -

The average number of employees for the year for each of the Group's principal divisions was as follows:

¢
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2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Properties 1,644 1,644
Retailing and trading 47 47
Transpartation and caiering services 289 241
Construction technical support 263 213
Others 80 33
2,323 2178
5.(LOSS) ! PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
2006 2005
8MB'00C RMB'000
{Loss) / profit from operations is stated after crediting and charging the following:
Crediling:
Interests 4,245 3,162
Rental income 45,452 55,377
Exchange gain 2,387 3.380
Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment L 303 1,304
Charging:
Depreciation i 12,195 12717
Amortization 837 1,377
Staff costs (note 6} 115,244 91,580
Exchange loss 13,956 2.640
Provision for impairm_enl losses of assets_(rjote 7) S _ (2799 - 27297
6.STAFF COSTS
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Salaries and bonus 77.834 83,338
Retirement benefit costs and provision for other welfare 37,410 8,242
i 115,244 91,580
7.PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES OF ASSETS
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Completed properties for sale (3.651) (8,400)
Accounts receivable, other debtors and amount due from
non-censclidated subsidiaries 859 35,697
o (2,792) . 27,297
B.FINANCE COSTS
2006 2005
RMB'000 BMB'000
Interest expenses
- bank loans _ } __3:1071 o 32,625_
. TAXATION
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
The charge comprises:
PRC income tax for the year 955 2587

Domestic income tax is calculated in accordance with applicable income tax regulaticns and at 15% (2005: 15%) of the estimated assessable profit
determined in accordance with the accounling principles and the relevant financial regulations applicable to enterprises in the PRC. Taxation for other

jurisdictions is calculated at rales prevailing in the respective jurisdictions, details of which are as follows:

-
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2004 2005
RMB'000 RMB'00C
PRC enterprises income tax
- enterprises in Shenzhen 15% 15% ‘
- enterprises outside Shenzhen 33% 33% ;
Hong Kong profits tax 17.50% 17.50%
Reconciliation to the domestic tax expense as follows:
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Accounting profit under IFRS 43,260 61,348
Difference arising from accounting policies based on IFRS (22,811) (50,342)
Accounting profit under Accounting Standards for Enterprise Business of the PRC 20,449 11,006
Tax at the domestic rate of 15% 3,067 1,650
Net lax etfect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes and other factors (2,112} 937
Tax expense 955 2,587

10.EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) The calcuiation of basic earnings per share is based on the censolidated profit of RMB42, 069,000 (2005: profit of RMB42,442,000) and
1.011,660,000 shares (2005: 1,011,640,000 shares) in issued during this year.
{b) During the year ended 31 December 2006 and 2005, there were no dilutive potential shares. Fully diluted earnings per share are not applicable.

11.PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Land and Plant and Motor Office  Construction in

buildings machinery Vehicles equipment progress Total

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Cost
At January 1, 2006 43,607 31,417 33,066 57,920 - 166,010
Additicns 2,608 21 1,531 1,322 - 5,482
Disposal of assets 19,559 - 2,143 384 - 22,084
At December 31, 2006 26,656 31,438 32,454 58,858 - 149,406
Depreciation
At January 1, 2006 22,661 7,691 26,288 23,448 - 80,088
Charge for the year 10,100 17 1,151 926 - 12,194
Disposal of assets 10,307 - 1.844 a8 - 12,239
At December 31, 2004 22,454 7.708 25,595 24,286 - 80,043
Provision for impairment
losses
Al January 1, 2006 1,269 68 43 15 - 1,400
Additions - - - - ’ - -
Disposal 1,269 - - - - 1,269
At December 31, 2006 - 68 48 15 - 131
Net book value
At December 31, 2006 4,202 23,642 6,811 34,557 - 69.231
At December 31, 2005 19.677 23,658 6,730 34,457 - 84,522

The Group's leasehold land and buildings including invesiment properties (see note 12) are located in the Pecple’s Republic of China under medium
term teases. Certain preperties have been pledged as security for the Group's bank borrowings (see note 27).

o I
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12. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB'000

Opening 583,962 686,957
Disposél of properties (1.614) {105,794}
Additions 100,551 2,799
Closing 682,899 583962

The investment properties have been revalued as at 31 December 2006 by the directors and certain investiment properties have been pledged as
security for the loans group's bank (see note 27).

13.SUBSIDIARIES
At December 31, 2006, the Company had interests in the following grincipal subsidiaries which have been included in the consolidaied financial
statements:
Place of equity Equity Intersst held
Subsidiaries establishmentfincorporation  Principal activities Direct{%) Indirect(%)
Great Wall Estate Co, Inc. US.A Property development 70 -
7| il ic 7
vainos Popety s este o g PRC Propetydeveopmert
decorationand construction
design 100 -
Skill Eiite Ltd. Hong Keng Corporate financing - 100
Shenzhen City Shenfang Free Trade Trading Lid. PRC Trading of construction
materials 95 3
Shenzhen City Shenfang Investment Lid, PRC Investment and
management 20 10
Shenzhen City Bamboo Garden Car Rental Lid. PRC Car rental 100 -
Shenzhen City Wa Gen Construction Management Lig. PRC Construction project
management 75 25
Barenie Co. Lid. Hong Kong Properties investment - 80
Openice Lid. Hong Kong Investment holding 20 80
Shantou SEZ Wellam Fty Bldg., Dev. Co. PRC Factory building, sales and rental - 82
Xin-Feng Real Estate Dev Construction (Wuhan) Co. Ltd. PRC Real estate management and rental service - 55
Fresh Peak Investment Ltd. Hong Kong Properiies investment - 55
Wellam Ltd. Hong Kong Invesiment holding - 82
Shenzhen Peirg! Hotel Co. Lid. PRC Hotel operations 68 32
Shenzhen City Property Management Lid. PRC Property management 95 5
Shenzhen Zhen Tung Engineering Ltd. PRC Fitting-out contracting and
maintenance 73 27
Fresh Peak Holdings Lid. Hong Kong Invesiment, management
and consuliation 100 -
Fresh Peak Enterprise Ltd. Hong Kong Investment holding 82 -
S;;;ii:ou Huangpu Xizun real estate limited PRC Properly development
and sale - 100
Keyear Development Ltd. Hong Kong Investment hoiding - 100
and management 75 25
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The non-consolidated subsidiaries involved have either been terminated or liquidated, are in the process of liquidation or not intended to be held
for long term. The Group already made appropriate provigion therefore and consequently they have not been consolidated in the Group's financial
statements for the year but included as non-consolidated subsidiaries as follows:

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Unlisted Investments, at cost 416,574 420,599
Share of past-acquisition losses (167,616} (163,799}
248,958 256,800
Less: Provision for impairment lgsses {104,835} (108,568}
144,123 148,232
Add: Amounts (due to) f due from non-consolidated subsidiaries {33,400} (21,672}
110,723 126,560
Details of the non-consclidated subsidiaries are summarized in the following:
Place of equity Equity interest held
Subsidiaries 'establishn'.nenll Principal activities Direct{%)  Indirect{%}
incorporation
Shenzhen City SPG Bao An Development Ltd. PRC Property development and sales 95 5
Shenzhen Shenfang Department Store Co. Lid. PRC Commercial goods supplier 95 5
Shenzhen Shenfang Car Park Ltd. PRC Develop and operate car park 0 30
Shenzhen Cyber Pors Co,Lid PRC Z{r)c;zzrﬁt:rilr;\;eslmem and information technology 70 _
Shenzhen Shen Fang Industrial Development Ce, Ltd. PRC Property management, investment holding 100 -
‘ Shenzhen Real Estate Consolidated Service Co, Ltd. PRC Construction material, consume goods 100 -
| Shenzhen Tefa Real Estate Consolidated Service Ca., Lid. PRC Construction and decoration 100 -
ﬁ:iﬂ?;?ﬂ{gmzrg\gﬁ? :engkai Lian Feng Cement PRC Manufacturing and trading in cement products - 90
Fidelity Develepment Limited Canada Property Development 75 -
Bekaton Property Limited Australia Property Development 40 -
Beijing SPG Property Management Limited PRC Property management 100 -
fﬂr;?;;?:[ltd?ity Shenfang Construction and Decoration PRC Retalingfurading of
censtruction materials 100 -
Shenzhen City SPG Long Gang Development Ltd. PRC Property development, sales,
management and rental 100 -
Shenzhen Lian Hua Industry and Trading Co. Ltd. PRC Trading of equipment and
provision of renovation
material 100 -
Paklid Limited HK Property censtruction and
trading of construction
materials 100 -
ShenYang Tongxin real estate development limited company Property Development - 93

s I

2006 Annual Report




@ SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CO LD

14.ASSOCIATES

2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB'000

Unlisted investments, at cost 57,185 57,824
Share of post-acquisition losses (9.12¢) (9.138)
48,056 48,686

Less: Provision for impairment losses (22,303) {23,088)
25,753 25,598

Add: Amounts due from/f{due to) associates 5.623 (1,407}
31376 24191

At Decernber 31, 2006 the Company had imerests in the folowing principat associates:

Place of equity Equity Interest
. establishment/ . . ) .
Help Associates incarporation Principal activites Direct{%)  Indirect(%)
Yunnan Kun Peng Avialion Service Lid. PRC Aviation service 25 -
Tung Yick Property Co., Lid. Hong Kang Property development 20 -
Shenzhen Fresh Peak Reaf Estate frad ng and Revaluation Co. Lid PRC Property trading agency 30 -
Shenzhen City Wing Wah Engineering Lid. PRC Repairs and maintenance of machinery 25 -
Shenzhen BaFangTong Railway Co.Lic PRC Transportation 35 -
15.CONTRACTUAL JOINT VENTURES
2006 2005
RMB'GO0 RMB'000
Unlisted Investments, at cost 112,225 201,500
Share of post-acquisiion losses 914 (86,045)
113,139 115,435
Provision for impairment losses {42,456) {43,221)
70,683 72,214
Amounts due from contractual joint ventures - 8,088
B 70683 80,302
Particulars of the principal contractual joint ventures are set out as follows:
Joint venture  Group committed  pringipal Method of Participation in
Contractual Joint veriure registered  capital contribution » )
capital ('000) {1000} activity earnings
Xian Fresh Peak Building Co. 30 years from 6 July 1993 RMB20,000 RMB&00,000 Construction  All profits after tax and
Ltd. and sales of appropriation commarcial
properties buiidings to statutory reserves
are to be used first tc repay
the capital contributions and
imerest on capital. Thereafter
7% of net profits
Jiangmen Xinjian Real Estate 10 years from 19 May 1993 US$6,600 US$4,000 Property 33% of net of Jianmen profits,
Co. Ltd. development  Xinjian commercial building.
Kunshan Diao Feng Electricity 20 years from 29 November US$7,200 US$2,000 Supply of Profit distributions and
Power Co. Ltd. 1993 electricity appropriation 1o statutory

39

reserves are 0 be determined
by the board of directors
annually.
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16.LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

| 2004 2005
| RMB'0G0 RMB'000
PRC legal entity shares, at cost 68,731 183,350
Unlisted equity investments, al cost less provision for impairment losses (58,547) (172,930)
10,184 10,420

} 17.INTANGIBLE ASSETS
i Computer software Tetal
| RMB'000 RMB'000
At January }, 2006 35 35
‘ Amortization for the year (3n 30
A3 Decemnber 31, 2006 4 4

18. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE

| 2006 2005
RMB'000 RAMB'000
Cost 591,350 373143
Less: Provision for impairment losses (98,891) (102,543}
492,459 270,622

Included in properties under development for sale is a piece of land awaiting cevelopment held in the United States at a cost of RMB124,937,052
against which provision for impairment of RMB102,541,667.97 was made in prior years,

19.COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

2004 2005
RMB'000 RMB'QC0
Cost 163,242 674,117
Less: Provision for impairment losses (23,780) (202,131}
139,462 471,986
20.INVENTORIES
2004 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Raw materials 4,084 4,410
Work-in-progress 17,765 22,226
Finished goods 821 736
Less: Provision for impairment losses (258) (258)
Consumables 8 45
22,420 27159
21.ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Accounts payable 501,283 323,099

Accrued expenses
Project cost 60,225 84,772
Losses for lifigation and arbitration ' 5,808 5,808
Interests for bank borrowings 1,966 2,050
Unemployment compesation 30.103 -
Other . 1813 1,381
601,298 417,10

40
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22.TAX PAYABLE

2006 2005
RME'000 RMB'000
Corporation income tax 566 448
Personal income tax 265 889
Business tax 2134 4,911
Value added tax (2.102) {1,523)
Property tax 3,158 2,955
Land increment tax 287 718
Others 269 187
4,577 8.585

23.NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
2006 2005
RMB'000 AMB'000
Bank leans {note 27) 65,000 110,000
Other liabiliies 20,796 20,659
85796 130,659

included in other liabiliies was RMB12, 210,000 borrowed from minority shareholders of a subsidiary of the Company and the remaining balance i

&

| the accruals for property management and maintenance fees. These liabilities are non-interest bearing and do not have fixed terms for repayment.

. 24. BANK LOANS

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Bank loans
Secured 300,425 313974
Guaranteed - 94,000
Credit 40,000 20,000
340,425 427,974
Bank loans repayable:
Within one year or on demand 275,425 317,974
In the second year 45,000 110,000
In the third 1o fifth years, inclusive - -
340,425 427,974
Portion classified as current liakilities 275,425 317,974
Long term portion 65,000 110,000
340,425 427974

Particulars of assels which are pledged to secure bank loans and other facilities are set out in note 27, The guarantees are provide by third parties
and certain group companies.

-
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25. SHARE CAPITAL
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'0C0
Registered, issued and paid-in 891,660,600 A shares par value 891,660 891,660
120,000,000 B shares 120,000 120,000
1,011,660 1,011,640

"A' shares are issued to Chinese naticnal investors resident in the PRC and "B’ shares are issued o foreign investars. Chinese national investors

resident in the PRC have been entitled to purchase and sell
and is the same level status.

26.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

"B shares since June 2001. 'A'and ‘B’ shares have a par value of RMB 1 per share

2004 2005

RMB'000 RMB'G0Q

Cash and bank balances 461,311 310,857
Less: deposits secured over 3 months (36,946) (38,821)
424,365 272,036

Efiect of foreign exchange rate changes (1,9668) (1,695)
Restated cash and cash equivalents 422,399 270,341

27. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At December 31 2004, certain of the Group's investment properlies, leasehold land and buildings, properties under development and properties
held for sale with an aggregate net carrying value of AMB253, 219,900 and fixed deposits amounting to HKD135, 000,000 and USD2, 700,000 were
pledged to secure bank loans of RMB221,000,000yuan, HKD58,000,000 and USD2,70C,000.

28.RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

In addition to subsidiaries, associates and contractual joint ventures stated in notes 13, 14 and 15 respectively, the following entities have also been

defined as related parties with whom the Group has had significant transactions during the year or with whom a significant balance exists at the year

end.

Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company

Nature of relationship

Ultimate holding company

<
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The following is a summary of the significant transactions with related parties during the year.

The following is the important transactions with the related party in this year,

The name of the related party 2006 2005
RMEB % of theproduct sales RMB %ot theproduct sales

Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Co.. Lid - - 118,750,002.00 13.94%
Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company 2006 2005

RMB'CO0 RMB'000
Loan 86,849,000 -
Shenzhen lnvestment Shareholding Limited Company 2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB'000
Interest of loan 504 -

Interest rate: Loan agreement signs which according to both sides, interest rate for 6.3 %emonthly

Shenzhen investment Shareholding Limited Cempany 2004 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Guarantees accepted for banking and credit facilities - 80,000
Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Fee of guarantee - 720

Some net balances due from / (due to) related parties at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are staled in notes 13, 14 and 15, and included in the
balance sheet of the Group as non-consalidated subsidiaries, associales and contractual joint venture, the remaining balances are summarized as

follows:
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company - (10,000)
The above amounts are included in the balance sheet of the Group in the following classificaticns:
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Accounis payable and accrued expenses - (10,000)
Dividends payable - -
- {10,000)

Both these balances are unsecured and non-interest bearing.

Directors’ emoluments

There are ten directors in the Company Four of the directors received emoluments totaling RMB788,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006. Four
directors did not receive any salary or other benefits from the Company.

.
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29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Shenzhen Investment Shareholding Limited Company 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Guarantees given for banking and credit facilities granted to: - -

- contractual joint ventures 38,594 201,420

- third parties 38,596 201,420

30. LITIGATION AND ARBITRATION

(1} On March 21 1997 the company executed an agreement with Baoxin real Estate Development (Shenzhen) Company limited ( called Baoxin
below}) to sell its share of 68% interest in Guoxin Building at a consideration of RMB145,000,000.In addition, the construction cost for the building
of RMB15,000,000 was undertaken by Baoxin. Baoxin has paid a deposit of RMB45, 000,000, But outstanding purchase consideration of RMB100,
000,000 and the construction cost of RMB15,000,000 have still not been settled while the property right of Guo Xin building has been transferred
to Baoxin. So the company lodged a claim. As sentence by the Guangdong High People's Court on Septémber 28 2002, Baoxin should pay the
outstanding purchase consideration of RMB 98,948,040 and the interests to the company. Upon a secand sue of the case, the outcome remained
unchanged and in the favour of the company. Up to December 31 2004, part of outstanding purchase consideration has been received. In 2005,
according to the document of Guangdong Peaple's High Court on July 7 2005, it has stipulated that the Guangdong Shanwei urban Pecple's Court
is responsible for executing the court result. Because no property is available from Baoxin for execution this year, for prudence purpose, the company
has not recognized any income, cost for the above transaction. Given that the property of Guexin has been under the tile of Baoxin, the company has
transferred the book value of this real estate to other receivable account, which amounted to RMBi 66, 109,047, This amount, after being offset with
the advanced receipt of RMB&8,720,773.33, is subject 10 the bad debt provision. Therefore the company has made a full provision for this cutstanding
receivable balance of RMB27,481,166.67.

(2) A subsidiary, Fresh Peak Holding limited company {called Fresh Peak below).entered into a joint venture agreement with a third parly t¢ establish
a contractual jeint venture, Xi'an Fresh Peak Estate Commercial limited company (Xi'an Fresh Peak Estate) in Xi'an. Its principal aciivities are the
development and management of commercial buildings in Xi'an. Pursuant o the aforesaid agreement, Fresh Peak hold 84% of Xi'an Fresh Peak and
the third party provide the land for development and hold 16% of Xian Fresh Peak. The development of the commercial building started in November
1995 and suspended in 1996 due to disagreement between Fresh Peak and the third party. In 1997, the Xi'an governmeni decided to receive
the project and transferred lo an enterprise under a department of the Xi‘an government. Xi'an Fresh Peak then lodged a litigation regarding the
compensation. Subsequently, the court judgment in Xi'an was that 1: the enterprise of the department of Xian government has to pay compensation
to Xian Fresh Peak of RMB34, 620,000 plus interest and 2: the development of Xian gavernment is jointly liable for the interest payment. During 2005,
'RMBI 1, 500,000.00 have been received. On May 30 2005, the Xi'an People's High Court issued the <Warrant of creditor's right> to confirmed that
the two company of been sued still owe AMB21, 540,000.00 of principal and interest to Fresh Peak. The company negotiates with Xi'an government
o make a solution currently. Up io December 31 2006, RMB 41, 259,993.48 was included in contractual joint ventures and & provision for impairment
losses of RMB20,673,831.77 has been made in account.

{3) On June 23 1993, the Shantou branch of the Company ( “Shantou Branch™ } signed a cooperation contract with Shantou Special Economic
Zone Songshan Workshop Development Co., Lid( “Songshan Company” ). Subsequently, on May 8 1994, the Company signed with Songshan
Company a supplemanrt on the impfementing of the contract. Because this object had not been put into practice yet , the Company and the
Songshan Company came to an agreement on January 20 2000 to build a temporary market which in fact has being in operation till now. On August
16 2004, Songshan Company took an claim against Shantou Branch to the Shantou Intermediate People's Court to claim that 1} to terminate the
contract, 2) Shantou Branch should pay it the compensation of about RMB7,510,000 and 3) Shantou Branch should transfer to it all the licenses
and management rights of the Fresh Peak Building and the temporary market authorized by the government. Subsequently, on October 15,2004,
Shantou Branch took a counter-claim against Songshan Company to the Shantou Intermediate Peeple's Court to claim that 1) the relative contracts
and agreements have no legal effect and 2} Songshan Company sheuld pay back the amount of HKD41,774,110.00, RMB1,000,000.00 and the
interests bearing. On Novembar 15 2005, adjust through the ShanTou intermediate people's court's paper of civil mediation: Shantou Branch signed
a mediation agreement with Songshan Company in Novemnber 14 2005, the court cenfirm for agreement, thus forming lawful contract. The agreement

v
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is now being performs. Pursuant to the agreement, Shantou Branch purchases the whole interests of Songshan Company, which means Shantou
Branch holds the whole interests of the Xinfeng building. Up to December 31 2006, RMB 68,731,560.43 was included in long term investment in the
ledger and a provision for impairment losses of RMB58, 547,652.25 has been made in account.

(4) The subsidiary, HK Fresh Peak Holding limited company {called Fresh Peak below), entered into a equity control agreement with a third party io
establish a equity cortrolled company—ShenYang Tongxin Real Estate Development Limited Company (called ShenYang TongXin below), its principal
aclivities are the development and development of Xinfeng mall in ShenYang. January 5 2005, the company signed <confirm the creditor and debtor
and repayment agreements> with Fresh peak, ShenYang TongXin. Our compary RMB87, 181,320.88 of principal in a loan by the Fresh Peak to confirm
and promises repayment before January 30 2005; The ShenYang TongXin to discharge a debt and an obligation, RMB59, 026,688.18 of pringipal and
interest of Fresh Peak liabilities limitation. Due to agreement can't compliance with the period. In 2005 the company sued to Shenzhen intermediate
pecple's court. The company manages 1o reconciliation agreement with Fresh Peak and ShenYang TongXin, continue the above confirmed 10 jointly
liability of principal and interest; though ShenZhen inlermediate people's court confirmed for adjust agreement and having the force of law. But due to
unfulfited of obligation by beth parties, the company applies of forcible execution toward the court in June 21 2005. On October 9 2005, after carries
out the court Shenzhen intermediate people's court to entrust Shenzhen country audiences (o unite the property 1o appraise The Real Staie Estimate
consultation Limited Company may supply to this case to carry oul (Shenyang which the property Fresh Peak

company has with ShenYany Tongxin company 93.1% stockholder's rights) the value carries on the appraisal, carries oul the auclion basis as
Shenzhen intermediate people’s court. On Novemnber 23, 2005, after Shenzhen intermediale people's court the civil written verdict to rule: Auctions
Shenyang which the Fresh Peak comgpany has with Tongxin company 93.1% stockholder's rights, the first auction base price {aiter competes for the
RMB45.640,630.61 Yuan buys human to compete the above stockholder's rights, Fresh Peak company will give up it to Shenyang Tongxin company's
all creditor's rights); Above canies out the measure by RMB8&7,181,320.88 Yuan , the interest, punishes the rest, the legal fee, the execution spends
and so on 1o be limited to. On January 22 2006, this 93.1% stockholder's rights by compele patting to compete by RMS 89,200,000 Yuan. The
transfer procedure of the 93.1% stockholder's rights siill carries out at present.

31. COMMITMENTS

At December 31, 2006, the Group also has outstanding capital commitments for property development projects as follows:

2004 2005

RMB'000 RMB'000
Authorized bul not contracteq 20019 21,739
Contracted for §2.019 40,739
102,138 62,478

32. IMPACT OF IFRS AND OTHER ADJUSTMENTS ON NET PROFIT AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Net profit for the year Net assets
RMB'000 RMB'00G

As reported in the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with Accounting
. . . 19,25¢ 1,093,955

Standards for Enterprise Business in the PRC

Revarsal of depreciation charges in respect of investment properties 23,131 135,354
Adjustment for market value of shart-term investments (1,718) -
Expenses accrued in previous year 1,397 11,205
Difference in recognition of cost of lixed assets - (202,148)
Profit arising from troubled debt restructuring - (2.901)
As reporled in the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with \FRS 42,069 1,035,466
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Section Xll. Documents Available for Reference

1. Accounting Statements carrying the signatures and seals of the Legal Representative,
person in charge of accounting work, and person in charge of accounting sections;

2. Original of the Auditors’ Report carrying the seal of the Certified Public Accountants,
as well as the signatures and seals of the CPAs;

3. All originals of notifications and original copy of all the documents of the Company
ever disclosed in China Securities Journal and Ta Kung Pao in the report period.

Board of Directors of
SHENZHEN SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE
REAL ESTATE & PROPERTIES (GROUP) CC, LTD.
Apr. 20, 2006
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